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February 10, 2009

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance

nate House

Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair

Chafin Boggs

Helmick Caputo

Kessler Webster

Sharpe (absent) White

Caruth Armstead

Deem Border

1.

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the January 13, 2009, meeting were

approved.

20

Committee Reporis

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committee reports for the 2008 interim

period were accepted:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee (Senator Edgell and Delegate Stemple, Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Finance (Senator Helmick and Delegate White, Chairs)

Forest Management Review Commission (Senator Helmick and Delegate Crosier, Chairs}

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization (Senator Bowman and Delegate Morgan, Chairs)

Park, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommitiee (Senator Fanning, Chair; Delegate Eldridge and Delegate
Wells, Cochairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement (Senator Foster and Delegate Spencer, Chairs)
Select Commiitee B - Veterans® Issues (Senator Hunter and Delegate Fleischauer, Chairs)

Select Committee C - Infrastructure (Senator Unger and Delegate Hrutkay, Chairs)

Select Committee D - Health (Senator Prezioso and Delegate Perdue, Chairs)

Select Committee E - Broadband (Senator Unger and Delegate Browning, Chairs)

Select Committee F - Volunteer Fire Departments (Senator Chafin and Delegate Caputo, Chairs)

Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development (Senator McCabe
and Delegate Tucker, Chairs)

Committee Requests
Judiciary Subcommittee C - President Tomblin

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the lodging and meal expense reimbursement
request for David Rottman, was approved.
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4. Overview of Impact of Federal Stimulus Package on the States ~ Molly Ramsdel

Molly Ramsdel, NCSI., talked about the federal economic stimulus plan and answered questions on the
potential effect that some of the proposals could have on West Virginia.

5. Update on Teacher’s Retirement System Merger - Anne Lambright

Anne Lambright, Director, Consolidated Public Retirement Board, addressed buy back issues related to
the Teacher’s Retirement System merger.

6. Lottery Commisssion, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports for the month
ended December 31, 2008; General Revenue Fund status report as of January 31, 2009 and the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund status report as of December 31, 2008. Distributed with each of the reports was an
analysis and summary of the reports,

7. Department of Transportation Report Distribution - Danny Ellis

Danny Ellis, Business Manager, Department of Highways answered questions from the Committee.
8. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA. reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and Prescription Drug
Report for December 2008. Robert Ferguson, Cabinet Secretary, Department of Administration, said medical
claims are running about the same rate as they were last year at this time and prescription claims are up $%.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for January 2009 and financial
statements for period ending December 31, 2008. Secretary Ferguson said the new formula has been renewed for
the next 4 2 years and they are looking at an estimated $43 million for the new formula.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income statement
for the period ending December 31, 2008. Secretary Ferguson reported no unfunded liabilities in BRIM. Chuck
Jones, Director, BRIM, addressed the lack of coverage for non-state employees in state owned vehicles. Mr. Jones
also said that BRIM does not provide un-insured or under-insured motorist coverage for state vehicles.

9. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for the peried of January 1, 2009, through January 30, 2009, was distributed.

10. Department of Health and Humanr Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated February 2009 was distributed.



11. Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council report was distributed. Shena Phares, Governor’s
Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, said the report was in
response to a previous inquiry from the President.

12, Investment Management Board

An Investment Management Board report dated December 31, 2008, was distributed. Craig Slaughter,
Executive Director, answered questions from the Committee.

13. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated February 10, 2009, was distributed.

14. Board of Treasury Report Distribution

The Board of Treasury Investments Report dated, December 2008, was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned,

NOTE: The following reports were received after the February 2009 meeting and are availabie upon request at
the Office of the Legislative Manager:

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability (Senator Prezioso and
Delegate Perdue, Chairs)
Commission on Interstate Cooperation (Senator Jenkins and Delegate Pino, Chairs)



Study Resolutions Passed by One House

HCR |5 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the safety issues of those who
provide home visits to families in West Virginia

HCR |6 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance reconstitute Select Committee A on
Children, Juveniles and Other Matters

HCR |7 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to continue studying the needs, challenges
and issues facing veterans

HCR |46 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on expanding the scope
of practice for optometrists

HCR |53 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on identifying good
perinatal health education models or developing models in West Virginia

HCR |58 - Requesting the Legislature to establish a Joint Legislative Committee on Substance Abuse and Public
Assistance

HCR |62 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize the study of the creation of

art, entertainment and enterprise districts within political subdivisions

HCR | 65 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize the study of the financial
condition and regulation of self-insurance pools

HCR |70 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study of the law governing
the West Virginia Board of Professional Engineers

HCR |71 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study of the law governing
the West Virginia Board of Architects

HCR |72 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study of the law governing
the West Virginia State Board of Pharmacy




Study Resolutions Passed by One House

HCR |73 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study on the West Virginia
Board of Social Work Examiners

HCR |74 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study of the feasibility of
adopting a uniform lien filing system

HCR |77 - Requesting a study of compensating state troopers for off-duty time when required to be on standby to
be called back to work

HCR |82 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study of the Board of
Optometry

HCR |83 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study of the law governing

the West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy

HCR |84 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study on the Athletic
Commission and the regulation of Mixed Martial Arts

HCR | 86 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study the safety, conservation, and
preservation of all statewide trails

HCR | 88 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to appoint a select interim committee to
study the issue of a constitutional amendment to prohibit the state from recognizing same sex marriages

HCR |91 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on establishing a
program to permit medicine aides who are certified to administer certain drugs

HCR |93 - Requesting the Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on methadone treatment
centers in West Virginia

HCR |95 - Requesting a study of the higher education merit screening advisory committee




Study Resolutions Passed by One House

HCR |96 - Requesting a study on regulating captive cervid farming as an agricultural business in West Virginia
HCR |97 - Requesting a study of a special lifetime senior hunting, fishing and trapping license
HCR |99 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on adequate and

appropriate responses to the mental health needs of students

HCR {100 | - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on potential alternative
methods for assisting county boards to meet the facility needs of their school systems

HCR | 101 | - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on improving the ability
of public schools to effectively recruit and employ well qualified graduates

HCR {102 | - Requesting a study on the terms of lender credit card agreements between financial institutions and
lender credit card borrowers

HCR |[103 | - Requesting a study relating to alternative programs and cost-effective programs to keep children in
schools

HCR | 104 | - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study relating to whether a
dependent child of an insurance policyholder should have the same insurance coverage for contraceptive
health services as the policyholder

HCR [ 105 | - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study mandatory coverage by health
insurers all expenses associated with pregnancy and childbirth

HCR | 106 | - Conducting an interim study to compare the benefits and burdens upon all applicable parties regarding
the creation and implementation by all state colleges, universities, and community colleges by providing
paid childbirth leave

HCR | 107 | - Requesting the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance to conduct a study of the feasibility of
enacting a more comprehensive expungement statute




Study Resolutions Passed by One House

HCR | 108 | - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study the requirement that all state boards,
commissions, committees or councils to be gender balanced and to have proportionate representation of
minorities

HCR | 109 | - Requesting the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance to study the advisability of enacting
legislation to modernize the unemployment insurance program

HCR | 110 | - Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize a study relating to requiring
blasting contractors to notify the State Fire Marshel and local property owners

HCR | 114 | - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on improving the ability
of public schools to effectively recruit and employ well qualified graduates

HCR | 115 | -Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study methods to remove the barriers to
educational success that veterans face in the higher education system

HCR [ 116 | -Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the need for personal leave
benefits for higher education faculty

HCR [ 118 | - Requesting a study to analyze and evaluate the operating practices, administrative procedures and legal
issues associated with the state administration of the Division of Highways

HCR | 123 | - Requesting a study on the workers' compensation system and to determine what actions on the part of
the legislature is necessary to address any problems

SCR |4 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study gray energy research benefits

SCR |5 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study deer/vehicle collision

SCR |21 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study reclassifying counties

SCR |24 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study implementing year-round school




Study Resolutions Passed by One House

SCR |31 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study mountaintop removal site uses

SCR |36 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study various higher education personnel
administration and flexibility issues.

SCR |49 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study benefits of establishing charter schools

SCR |53 - Requesting Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance study State Rail Plan

SCR |54 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study green initiatives

SCR |55 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study regulating railroad walkways

SCR |57 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study proposed new state business and
occupation tax on high-voltage electric power transmission lines

SCR |59 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study improving and updating severance tax
on natural gas and oil

SCR |60 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study granis through Economic Development
Grant Committee

SCR |62 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study tax structure

SCR |64 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study carbon dioxide cap and trade proposals

SCR |65 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study fireworks' sale, storage and usage

SCR |66 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study costs of highways, sewers and water
projects

SCR | 67 - Requiring Joint Committee on Government and Finance study asbestos trust disclosure issues
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Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, Eqst
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-347-4870

May §, 2009

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fand
Reports to Joint Committce

Lottery Commission as of March 31,2009 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - March 2009 (FY 2009) was
0.58% lower than for July - March 2008 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of April 30, 2009;
Collections were at 99.91% of the yearly estimate as of April 30, 2009.

State Road Fund as of April 30, 2009:
Fund collections were at 98.66 % of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of March 31, 2009:

Regular benefits paid in July - March 2009 were $ 41 million more than in July - March 2008,
Totel revenues for July- March 2009 were $ 40 million more than in July - March 2008. Trust
fund ending belance on March 31, 2009 was $ 171,595,960.62. *

Note:

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2609 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment

Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of $ 40 million dollars from Workers’ Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Bureau of Employment Program®s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA 25’,
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: May 5, 2009

Re: Review of West Virginla Lottery Financial Information
As of March 31, 2008 (FY 2009)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the end of the third quarter of fiscal
year 2009 (July - March 31, 2009} from monthly unaudited
financial reports furnished to our office by the West Virginia
Lottery Commission. The results are as follows:

Lottexy Rovanues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, lnstant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,113,472,000.00 for July - March 2009. Table games
accounted for $25,690,000.00 of thils total. These gross receipts
were $ 1,137,743,000.00 for the same months of the preceding
fiscal year, 2007-2008. Gross lottery revenue 1s down by 2.13%
from the preceding fiscal year. Thls number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - March 2009 was

Lottery

Joint Committee on gg ge_lirfwnt and Finance
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Lottery continued

$490,513,000.00; for the previous July - March 2008 it was
$493,350,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 0.58%
lower for figcal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Inaome:

Operating income was $ 472,716,000.00 for July - March 2009. For
July 2007 - March 2008 it was $ 477,880,000.00. This was a
decrease of 1.08%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions toc the state were
$460,320,000.00 for July 2008- March 2009.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $460,320,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. "( Bmounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operatlon of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 58,815,000.00
Department of Education $ 35,191,000,.00
Library Commission $ 11,554,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 11,049,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,961,000.00
Department of Natural 8 3,492,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and S 5,880,000.00
History
Lottery

Page -2-
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Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,213,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 9,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 16,200,000.00

SUBTOTAT. BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$160,355,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

17,100,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

18,604,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

27,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

9,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

4,051, 000.00

School Building Authority

18,291,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND $204,046,000.00
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 665,000.00
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 12,800,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEQ LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$7,995,000.00

Lottery

Page -3-
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Lottery continued

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,180,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$2,907,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$3,997,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$363,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap. $3,814,000.00
Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt $11,000,000.00
Reduction Fund 7%

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $34,256,000.00
TRANSKFERS :

TOTAL TRANSFERS *$412,122,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applied to FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2009

Accrued for FY 2008 as of March 31
Accrued for FY 2008 as of March 31

Lottery

Page -4-

166,967,000.00
412,122,000.00
166,967,000.00
245,155,000.00
000.00
215,165,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 e LA PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin IIT John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: ) Jomcmm Governny/nt and Finance
FROM:
RE:
DATE:

This report of the Lattery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Finanoial statements of tho Lottery for the month ending March 31, 2009 are attached, Lottery revenus, which
includes on-line, instant, video lottery sales end table gemes, was $134,994,687 for the month of March.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $42,983,986 made for the month of March to the designated state agencies
per Senate Bill 150, Veterans Instant Ticket Fond, Racstrack Video Lotiery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racefrack
Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agenoy Is shown in Note 9 on pages 15 and 16 of
the aftached finanelal statements.

The number of traditional and limited reteilers active as of March 31, 2009 was 1,587 and 1,649 respectively.

Aﬂﬁngdﬂnmmdmmﬁmmhmmmﬁddmtheaa&ofﬁemde
the Housse and Lepislative Services.

Emmﬁwmmmmmw,pmwmmﬁmmﬁme
Legislature wish fo visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them cur fuoilities and discuss the
Lottery with them. :

JCM/rd
Attachment

pe: Honomable Joe Manohin IIT
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Sexretary — Dept., of Reverne
Jalm Perdue, Treasorer
Glen B, Gainer I, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com
LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS
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LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS
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WEST VIRGINTA LOTTERY
B:ALANCESHEETS
(In Thonsands)
-Ungodited-
March 31, Jume 30,
ASSETS 2009 2008
Cumrent Assals;
Cash emd oanh equivalents 5 217,583 180,463
Current potiion of investmpsts held in toost - 10
Ofher sxsats 2,612 2,595
Tolzl Curent Assois 260,845 290,214
Nomtortmrant Assets:
Restroted cash and oesh equivalents 59,011 58,487
Fovestirents held in traat, ]mmm:pmﬁm - 126
Capital asscts 17,558 17,598
Less aoomunlated depreclation and emoriizafion (13,836) (12,347)
Net Capfta] Assitn 3,72 5,251
Total Nemvarmrent Assets 6273 63,864
Tote] Assats $ 323578 284,078
LIABILITIRS AND NET ASSETS
Current Linbilittey;
Avcomned nonoperfing distibnfions to the
State of West Virginia [ 2158168 165,967
Bstimated prize olstms 12,742 12,957
Acoounts peyrhle 1,254 2,593
Offeer peorned linbilities 29,408 36,837
Carrent porfion of defiarred jackpot prize ohligations - 129
Total Croreat Lishilitles 238 569 219,593
Defired jankpat prizo obfigations, lesy current partion - -
Tota] Lizbilitfes 238,569 219,593
Nef Agseln:
Inwested in copitel axssts 32 5,251
Untestrioted assets- Committed ( seo note 11) 5498 5,498
Regtrioted asseds ( soe nate 10) 59,011 58,487
‘Total Net Assats 65,009 64,485
‘Tolal Lisbilities and Net Assets I ST8 284,078

The scoampanying notes aro en hutegral part of tress Snencts) statoments,

LOTTERY FINANCIAELS ATTACHMENTS
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

(i Thouwsmmds)
~Uneudited-
CURBENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
2009 2008 2009 2008
Lattery revemmes
On-Hno games $ 6618 3 978 § 6219 § 6628
Instent grames 11,164 10,597 87,788 B3.274
Ranchrek video fottery 76,077 7,629 628,899 673,040
Limited video Joftery 37858 37,346 308,876 306,254
Tebla gamey 331 2,603 25630 8,950
. 134,998 139,943 L3472 1,137,743
Le=n conmumisainmg
On-fne gemes 463 683 4336 4636
Instemt games 781 742 6,148 5832
Ratutmatle viden Jottery 39,754 41,2714 354,20 37,533
Limfed vides Inttery 16,549 18299 151,345 154,023
Tetdo games 1,294 105 - 10,105 3,528
: ~ S04 62023 526,673  IAT,347
Less an-fine prizes 32r 5088 31374 33,659
Less instart prizes 7.624 7282 £9.318 S§TA36
Yesy ticked cosin 178 151 1,200 1,262
Less vendr fies and costs 504 5%0 43%2 4489
11,580 13,121 96,284 96,846
) Gros pofit 62,574 64,799 450,513 4
Administritive espenses —— 2330
Advertizing and promotions 499 675 4955 7.076
Waoges and related benefity 74 637 6,633 5,131
Telesomninmitafions b~ ] 219 1,504 6N
Comtracinal and profassions] 496 258 4,185 2,780
Rentel L\ 58 849 S04
Degmeciation snd mmeatization 166 57 1489 asp
Other admintstmtve expenes i 96 725 1,264
201 L977 20,010 18788
Othter Operting Fvome 119 736 2213 3315
60,619 63,558 412,716 477,880
60 760 2519 8236
- 0)) m (10)
(742) (732) ©,959) (6,003)
(2,145) @337 (8335) (%,139)
_ 1T (61,130) (460,320) (469,880)
{60,605) (63440) (472,192) (475,7506)
Net income 14 118 524 ___lpsa
Net asscts, beginning of parid __ 64598 44,455 64,498 43489
Net axsets, endl of perind §__65009 $_ 4458 §___ 65009 §__ 44573

The enoompenying mrtes are an integrel part of ftess finamafal stehements

LOTTERY F[NANCIALS ATTACHMENTS




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY -
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR'EEEN]NEMONBIPERIQDENDEDMARCESLZUM
(In. Thoesands)
~Unemdited-
2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activittes:
Cashrecstved from costomers and other souroes s 1,112,244 $ 1,133,785
Cash payments for:
Parsomnel costs (6,633) (5,131)
Snpplier (16,104) (13,667)
Ofher opermating costy — (c20,811) (512,873)
Cash provided by opemating activities 468,696 602,114
Cash flows from nancapital financing activities:
Nonopemating distributions to the State of West Virginta (412,123) (404,345)
Digtrilmtions to nomicipalities and counties (5,970) {5,910)
Distributions tp mvetrack from moetrack cap. reinv, fid (15,369) (8,051)
Defarted jackpot prize obfigaitons and reluted futerest paid 1) ao
Cesh used in nongapital financing activities (433469 418,31
Cash flows from capital and related financing schivitios:
Parchases of capiin] assets + (245) .
(hmmmﬁmnimwhgl activitiem.
. Matnriffes of fuvestments held in tros 137 182
Testment eatnings received _ 2820 — 8223
Cash yeovided by investing activities 2,657 . 8,403
Inm{dm)_hmhmﬂ%qﬂml&nm . 37,645 192,203
Cash and cash equivalents - begiming of period 238,949 234,489
Cash and cach equivalents - end of parind s 276,594 §___ 42669
Reconofifition of operating inooms to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating inooms ] 472,716 $ 477,880
Aﬁnﬂmamtommﬂeopamﬂngﬁmm
cash provided by operating activitios:
Depreciation and amarttzation 1,489 359
Changes in opemting exsets and Hebifitles:
(Inorease) degreass in acoounts receivabie (354440} 7.272)
(lincreass) decreas in inventory ((2) (23)
(Tnereass) decreass in ofher azsets @a”n 472}
Inoreass (decreass) in estimstad prize clatmy 229) 127,554
Ingreass (degrenss) in acoounts payeble (1/439) ) 53
Increase (Getrenss) in other acermed Hebilitles 3285) ,035
Cosh providid by openting acivitie S__4®06  S__eiu

The acoompanying notes are an infsgre] part of these fivanaial stataments,

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

%WeschgiﬁaLoumyaoﬁmy)msmbﬁahedbyﬂmSmMﬁmyAa(Act)pnsedApﬁl 13,
I%S,wﬁchaeamdaspedﬂﬁmdmmeSmteﬁmsmydmignmdasﬂm“SmIoumyFmi” The
mofﬁaﬂmwwmbﬁmmhﬂmﬁamﬂmmdbmmmﬂmmofa
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
and the Direstor are appointed by the Govermor. Under the Act, the Commission hes certain powers end
meMymwmbﬁshrMmformndmﬁnggames,mmlwtmetypemﬂmbaofgmﬂngsymsm
gmnﬂsmdmmiwhnommmﬂsmdagrmmm,andmdoaﬂamnmyminddmmlmﬂw
paﬁummwofﬂsduﬁssmdmmdwofﬂspowmmddﬂymopamthslomhaﬁgMyeﬂidem
menner, The Act provides that a minimum enmual average of 45% of the gross amount received fram
mahloﬁmyshaﬂhaﬂncﬂadﬁrmmmmﬁdmfmcmtﬂnﬂmhnﬂommmmm
for operation and edministration of the Lottery. To the extent evailable, remaining net profits are to be
&mmwmmwwmvmmmmmmemmmmmﬂmm,m
Iuﬁmymmmidmadaumnmnemmﬁofﬂ:esmtemdhxﬁnmﬁalmmmmmﬂm
mmehmm’wmnndﬂnmddmpoﬁofﬁemasablmdedmmﬁmdmmmmmﬂ.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the slgnificant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

{ype activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management's Disonssion end Analysis for State and Locel
&mm”mmmemﬂyWthﬁmmdm&s
ﬁmsiﬂsmmmuapmpmedmthnamlbaﬁsofmmmgwmchmquﬁmmgﬁﬂmd
revenue when earned and expenses when incurred. As permifted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financlal Reporting for Proprictary
MWOMGDWMMMMU&HWWM&”@WM
dwmdmtmadcptmeddAwomﬂngSmndudstd(FASB)mmmmemﬁomimued
aﬁmNovamhrm.lmmﬂem&eGASBspadﬁwﬂyadopmmchFASBmmmmhﬂmpmﬂm

melotmyhhﬂudedhﬁe%‘sbaﬁcﬂnmﬁﬂmmamawyﬁmdmdbmﬁm@e
acﬁvhyuﬁngﬂmamuﬂbadcofwmnﬂngBmeofﬁeh@'apwmﬂﬂmhﬁmﬁnmﬂﬂ
Statements s a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be diffarences
in presentation of amounis reported n thess financiel statoments and the basic financial statements of
the State as & result of mgjor fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES ~ The proparation of the financial statements in conformity with accomting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires menagement to maks certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financlal statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actaal results could differ from menagement®s estimates,

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS



a GBS AR S S OB A G T e &y WY 88 S S B Y &

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
ﬁmm:mm-mmwgmmmlemmumm@smmph
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including agpregete ammual
minimum prize provisions. All bonded reteilers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stores serve as the primary distribution channe) for instant end on-line lottery sales to the

mmmmﬁmammmmﬁmmmmm
mpmﬂﬁrmedmlhagammUndﬂﬂmemmofﬂmagrwmmﬂmmeam
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing end muamufacture of the games.

Rovenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold fo the retnilers, and the related
prize expense is recordad based on the specific game prize structuve, Instant tioket sales and related
pﬂzmdonﬂhdudsﬁwvﬂmofﬁmplmimmﬂforﬁwpummofhuwﬁngﬂmoddsofwﬁmﬂga
prize.

Sales of en-line lottery tickets are medo by Heensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals, On-line games include POWERBALL®, a mniti-siate “jackpot”™ game; HOT LOTTO®, a
mﬁm%‘mmhzsﬂom”gmmDﬂyBand4“mhem”gmmdMaLadﬂy
“keno” game, Revenue is recognized when the agent sefls the tickets to the public. Prize expense is

. recognized an the basis of actual drawing results,

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-ling agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
salm.AporﬂmofﬂnwmnﬁmimnmmexcwdmmdmmquNmparmOfmmlmayhemid
from unclaimed prize monsys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retallers and agents are paid limited borms incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing borms on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts duo to fhe Lottery, Retailers may not be able to order dditional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previons billing period, while am agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one refailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales ar accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
havabemmminﬂmdm&ﬂowmmfordmhtfulmmﬁrweivaﬂeisoonﬁdemdmy.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activatod video version of loftery games. The board-operated games
allow & player to place befs for the chance to be awarded credits which can elther be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additions] bets. The coin opetated gumes allow a player to use coins, curmrensy, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemned for cash or
mdformphyhﬁeoohopaatedgammﬁﬂmmﬁmkﬁdmbﬁmygmm’pﬁm&umm_
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of tofal bets played, and prize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenne “gross
terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts requived by statute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are roported es commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack vidso lottery and tmposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of mucstrack video lottery games to horse and dog
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© WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unawudifed-

NOTE 2 - SMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, snbject to local counfy elections permitting the same, The legislation
forther stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video loftery games, amd requires
any licensed racsfrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
assoaiated with the costs of operating and marketing the gemes.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licansed retaller areas restricted for adnlt amusement.
The games allow a player to uge currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redesined for cash. The limited video lottery gemes’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipuleted rato of total bets played, and prize expenss is netfed against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video loftery revemue “gross terminal income®
equivalent to all wagers, not of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entifies
are reporfed as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statatorily responsible for

Table pames are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their
outcome Is determined predominantly by chance, which the common Jaw of West Virginia has long held
aro the three essential elementis of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible ntellectual
property of the stato of West Virginia. Table pames legislation has estublished specific requirements for
table games and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to
horse end dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permiiting the same. Each
recefrack licensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginin table games shall
have written rales of play for each table pame # operates which must be approved by the Commission,
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be mede according to fhose rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games licenss, there is levied a privilege tex of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for fhe operation of West Virginia Lottery table pames. Amounts
| by statute fo be paid to private and local government entities are reported es commissions, The
further stipuletes the distribution of -revempes from West Virginia table gemes, and

requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing fhe

risk assooiated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily cansist of interest-eerning
deposits with the West Virginfa Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) and are recorded at. fidr value,

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets avatlable for sale to approved Lottery retatlers
end ave carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assefs consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certatn Multi-Stato

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lotiery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warchouss

. faciliies. The Lottery also leases varlous office equipment under agreements considered to be
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continmed)

cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the nine months ended March 31, 2009 and March 31,
MWWIMSSM,IM,W.

The Lottery hes adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individoal amourts exceeding $25,000.
Theso assets include leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, offico furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
games, ave camied at cost. Daprgu!aﬂoniscompmndbyﬂmsuaight-ﬁmnleﬁmdusingﬂueemhanm

_ lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and $0 and

: $467.9540fsinkleavaat]un330.mmm,mpecﬁvaly,fnresﬁmawdobﬁgaﬁonsthatmayaﬂse
. in connestion with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employes

pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vecation. In accordance with State personmel
policies, employees hired prior to July 1,2001, vest in umsed sick leave only upon
retirement, at which time such urmsed leave cen be converted into employer paid premtums for post-
retirement health care coverage or additional periods of eredited service for purposes of determining
retirement benefits, For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
rofirement healfh care premium. ‘The Lottary pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rats and current health care premiums applicable to emplayes hire dates. Employees hired efter Jume
30, 2001 do not vest in ummsed sick leave upon retirement. As of June 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are
included in the OPEB(Other Postemploymestt Benefits) liability in Note 15.

NET ASSETS —~ Net assots are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
roprosents the net book walue of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operuting revenues and expenses for proprietary fimds snch
a8 the Lottery are revenues and expenses thaf result from providing serviees and producing end
delivering goods and/or services. Operating rovenues for thie Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery games. Operating expenses include commisvions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery gemes, and administrative expenses, All revenues and expenses not mesting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

- NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At Merch 31, 2009 the carrying smounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institotions were ($10)
thousand with a bank balsnce (overdraft) of $41 thousand, Of this balance $100 thousand was covered

- by federal depository msurance with the remaining balence collateralized with securities held by the

State of West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name,

Aémmyo:éﬁmmouﬂmdqms&wﬁhﬂmWethgidaBomﬂoﬂmqhmm(BTnhm
follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-
NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
March 31, 2009 June 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTI $276.603 $239.002

The deposits with the BTI are part-of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity
pool and are not separately identifiable es to specific types of securities, Investment income iy pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTT based on the balance of the deposits maintained in relation to

the fotal deposits of all stato agencies pariicipating in the pool. Such funds are available to the Lottery
with overnight notice,

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSKETS

{
A sumnmary of capital asset activity for the period ended March 31, 2009 is as follows (in thousands):
c .I l ! I . ) ) |

Historical Cost ' Historical Cost
At June 30,2008  Additions Deletions At Merch 31, 2009
Construction in
Progress $ 28 8 - $ (285) $ -
- Improvements 1,120 - - 1,120
Equipment 16,193 245 - . 16,438
$ 17,598 & 245 $ (285) 3 17,558
Accurnulated -
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Hisforical Cost
_AtJune 30,2008  Additions Deletions At March 31, 2009
Improvements 1,02 § 57 $ - $ 1,059 -
Equipment 11,345 1,432 - 12,777
' $ 12,347 $ 1,489 3 - $ : 13,836

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multl-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® gams, on behalf of partictpating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets throngh its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize peol less the amount of prizes won in each stafe.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member Iottery. Tho prize pool -for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing perlod’s sales, with minimunm jackpot
lévels. Revenues derived from the Lottery®s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month end year-to-date periods ended March 31, 2009 were $3,825,524 and $37,587,543
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (confinued)

while related prize costs for the same perlods were $1,784,886 and $18,729,867. Revemues derived
ﬁomﬂmlnﬁmfapnﬁuhmﬂmhﬂmHOTLOTTO@mfmﬂmmﬂhmﬂm—h—dﬁap@oﬂs
andedMard:?:l,2009wm$340,144md$3.443,029whﬂem!amdpﬂzecostsfmﬂmmepmiods
were $161,340 and $1,717,397.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing perlod’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
sstve as a cantingency resatve to protest the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
linbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund, These
fimds can only be used at the disoretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of thet particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fund monies are refimdablé to MUSL Prodnct Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one yeat, if a member leaves the MUSL. At March 31,2009 the POWERBALL® prize reserve find
had a balance of $102,651,814 of which the Lottery®s share was $2,385,173. The Lottery has charged
emounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have cceurred,

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenme distribution based on revémue

benchmenrics, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery agministative -

costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revemue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lien of
commissions fo; the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local connty and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net tarminsl
rovenue is allocated for distribution to Stafe as specified in the Racefrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent Stato budget, as desoribed in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia." : .

Theﬁﬁ?bmnhmmkommwhmﬁmommtmnﬂﬁamﬁmlmmmeaﬁthnﬁmdml%nﬂ
terminal revemue, The counties and incorporated municiyaliies split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revemme,

The second benchmark ocours when the current year gross terminal revenue mests the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue, The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administeative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
termingl reverme. At this point a 10% surcharge is apped to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distrbution to the State es specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvesiment fimds for each licemsed raceirack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenme is allocated in lisn of commissions to: the
racefracks (42%); other private entifies associated with the meing industry (11%); and the lecal county
and incorporated mumicipality governmenis (2%). The rematning net terminal revenue (45%) is
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (confinued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetmok Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Nofe 9. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund mey be distdbuted o each
accumutated in the find revert to the state excess lotiery revenne fimd_

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delawnre lofteries, participate in Multi-Turisdictional
Wide Ares Progressive (MWAP) vidso gemes, This allows each of the lotterles to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generato alone, MUSL manages the progressive gemes and charpes
each pariicipant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Cupent  Month T Yesr- w sty

2099 2008 2009 2008
Total oredits played $ 782,048 $815,849 $6,453478 $6,990,966
Credits (prizes) wou (705,594) (735.913) (5.821,274) (6,315,120)
MWAP Contritutions G™) GO GA09) (2:806)
Gross termtnal fnsome 76,077 79,629 628,899 673,040
Administrative costs - (910) (797) (16,595) (17,509)
Net Termtnal Insome 75,167 78,832 612,304 655,531
Less distribution to agents @9,754) 41,274) (354,720) (379,533)
Reetrack video lottary revermss $35413 . $37,558 257,584 $275,998

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state finds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

. _ Mach3[, 2008 YemrtoDate
State Lottery Fand $ 6,351 $121,577

State Execesy Lottery Reverus Furd 23,995 93,315
Caplte] Relovestment Fond 2,150 8,336
Tourizm Promotion Fund 1.375% 934 8,029
Dyvelopment Office Promotion Fund 375 % 245 2,190
Ressarch Chatlenge Fund .5 % 340 2919
Capito] Rerovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % - 467 4,014
Parking Gerage Fund .0625 % 42 a6s
Parking Gavage Fand 1 % - 800
Caltural Facflitles & Cepito] Resources Fomd .5 % - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capitol boprovements Fund .5 % 670 3830
Warker’s Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,600
Total pangperating distrbutions $35,413 8 257,584 -
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting fhe licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 texniinals
placed in lcensed retailers. These licensed retailers mmst hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consamption on premises of alochol or nun-intoxicating beer, The Lottery has been charged with the
edministration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limfted video lottery games, and reqpires any licensecs to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in oxder to contirme its retafler status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentuge of gross profit is to he transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Reverme Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change
on 2 quarterly basis. Two percent is distdbuted to comnties and incorporated municipalities in the
mammer prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retmilers and/or
operators as preseribed in the Act, and Is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the finencial
statoments. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A sumnary
of limited video lottery revemuss for the month ended March 31, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in
thousamds):

Corrent  Month Yeer- to -Daie

. 2009 2008 2009 2008

Total eredits played $446,708 $451,307 53,707,484 $3,712,284
Credits (jrizes) won (402:833) (413,961) (3,398,608) (3,406,030)
Gross terminal income $37,835 $37,346 $308,876 $306,254
Administrative costs (757) (747 {6:278) (6,125)

_ Grosa Profit 37,098 36,599 $302,698 $300,129
Commissions (18,549) (18299) 51,349) (154,023)
Municipalities and Countiss - (149 (732) (6,054) (6,003)
Limited vitleo lottery rovemmss $17,807 $17,568 $143,295 §140,103

NOTE 8 - TABLE, GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, roulstte,
craps, and various types of poker. Each racefrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly info the Racetrack Table
Games Fond,

Fram the gross amounts depasited into the Racetrack Table Gemes Fund, the Commission, on & manihly
hasis shall:

Retzin 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more then $500,000 annually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfir
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
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NOTE 8 — TABLE GAMES (continted)

Lotiery table games to the special finds esteblished by each thoroughbred recetrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular recotrack purses to be divided equally among each licenses and transfar two

and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the
payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally amang each licensee. Transfer two percent of

the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro mata among the development funds. Transfer
ane percent of the adjusted pross receipts from each licensed racatrack to the county commissions of the
counties where racefracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the countles. Trausfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each Heensed macetrack to
the governing bodies of mumicipalities within countles where racettacks with West Virginia Lottery
table games are located a8 prescribed by stetute. And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipty to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack table games lcensee is
located to be divided equally among the mumicipalities, The Commission will distribute the remaining
amounts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Gemes Funds as follows:

1) Trensfir four percent intg e special fund to be established by the Racing Cammission to be
used for payment info the pension plen for all employees of each liconsed racing essociation;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equat shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and pald in equal shares, fo the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4} Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.,

The cash trapsferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nanoperating Distributions fo the State of West Virginia. The table gemes adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year-to-date perieds ended March 31, 2009 were $9,403,749 and $73,400,144, respectively.
The following table shows the month and year -fo- date totals of the privilege tax and the accraed
distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Month YID
“Table Games Privilege Tax $ 3,291 $25,690
Interest on Table Games Fund ' 1 21

Administrative Costs (282) (2:202)
Total Available for Distribotion 3,010 23,509

Less Digtdbutions:

Racetrack Purse Funds , 235 1,835
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 188 1,468
Recing Commisston Pension Plan 90 705
Municlpalities/Counties . 781 6.097
Total Distributions 1,294 10,105
State Debt Reduction Fund 81716 _ $13.404
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery perlodically distributes surplug funds, exolusive of amounts incurred emd derived from
Hmited -video lottery and 2 portion of meetrack video lottery fimds, to the Stato of West Virginia in
accardance with the legisletion. For.the year ending June 30, 2009 the State Legislature budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue acconnts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
sexvice payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits ere not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt servics payments of $1,800,000
and §1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fissal year curmrently have such priority.
Transfers made pursuznt to the State Excess Lottery Revenus Fund have similar requirements; currently
payments are $3,608,834 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, In addition, Legislation
provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess Loftery Revenus Fund to
make debt service payments, the necessary emount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to
cover such ghortfall, after the State

Lottery Fund debt servico payments have been maide. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
1o be mede in subsequent months as funds become aveilable. During the monfh ended March 31, 2009
mmmmmmmm&wmofmm.m.mmm
nm—apmopiﬂds%mmymdﬁm&&mdmmthwahndgﬂadop&dbyﬁw[agmm
the enactment of the Recetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery 1s also statutorily required to distribute
Mﬁmmmwkddmloﬁmyopﬁaﬂmmdes@ethomﬁ.Asomem.mmﬂm
accrued additional distributions relating to rasetrack video lottery operations of $850,220.

Note 7 deseribes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required fo be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 deseribes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions
required to be made from table games oparations,

A snmmary of tho cash distributions made to certzin state agencies to conform to the legislation follows

(in thogsands):

31,2 Year-to-Date

$ 58815
35,191
11.554
11,049

7.961
3,492
5.880
1213
9,000

$ 160,355

'éllllllll

;
g.f.
]
i
;
8

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS

PN, PRI . L

Ce ety

R
e




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

State Fxcess Lotery Roveone Fund:
JRconomic Development Fund $ 1,900 $ 17,100
Higher Education Improvement Fond 1,000 9,000
General Parpose Acconnt - 65,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improventent Fund 1,038 5,000
School Building Auntharity 3,182 18,291
Refundable Credit 1,954 4,051
Excess Lottery Surplus 18,604 18,604
West Va. Infrastructare Coumeil 8,305 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue fund $§ 35983 '$ 204,046
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 38,783 $ 364,401
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 154 $ 665
Tom:lmn PromuﬂanFund 1375% 3 $ 865 $ 7,995
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 236 2,180
Research Challenge Fumd 5% 314 2,907
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund 6875% 432 3,997
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 39 363
Parking Gamage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Fecilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Dome & Cap. Improvements Fimd 5% 629 3,814
‘orkers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,600
Total $ 2515 $ 34,256
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund $ 1,532 12,800
Total nonoperating distributions to the
Stats of West Virginla (cash basis) § 42984 $ 412,122
Accrued nonoperating distibntions, beginning (200,376) (166,967)
Ascrued nonoperating distributions, end 215,165 215,165
- Total nonoperating distributions to the |
State of West Virginia $ 57,773 . $ 460,320

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set eside
mapandﬁ&dmhi&mﬁwaxpmofﬁshﬁmyuphﬂmhﬁsﬁrsu&haxpmmbﬁshedbyme
enabling legislation of treditional, racetrack video lottery, end limited video lottery pemes in an amount
nmmexwedﬂo,mo,ombegimingmﬁsmlywmmdeachmthmughﬁwdmmlzThme
mwmbesetaddemr-ﬂmdmlgnmdmumimofabnﬂmmmﬁmof&ﬁlmﬂym
carﬁnoﬂ:erSmtaofWestnginiagovermmtalmﬁﬁea'Ihﬂlottmycont:[buwd$16,305,938toﬂm
fund for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of $1,354,005.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Conmmission has set aside funds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets.
As of June 30, 2008, a balance of $5,497,770 is available for this pmpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Pdmmbmhgammwdmﬂmmmmhlmmepﬁmmmofmgm
opmmdmldybyﬂmlaﬁmymnhdedjmkpmpﬁmmmm,mﬁsdisaeﬂm,mﬂdchmmm
mmd-suchpﬁmhﬁefmofeﬁhmalmmmmymmtmmequﬂhsmﬂmmﬁmapmﬁdoﬂo
mmmm@msi,m,mmmmmm'mjm@am
mmHngappnﬁmamlymsﬁ&%ﬁ.Dafenﬁdpﬂmmmmgmmdaspﬁmﬁabﬂﬂim
equhﬂﬂmmﬂ:apremmofﬁﬁmepﬂmm}menmdimmmmmtmmtmmfurgwm
semﬂﬂesh:eﬁeﬁmﬂmdﬂepﬁmswmmﬂmhnpﬂndmporﬁmofﬂmdefemd prize ig
mlmhedmingﬂmeﬁ‘ecﬂveinMWdatr&ﬁesmg&ngﬁom?.ll%&ﬂlS%

Amnmmyofthemmmﬂnheofhemﬁnhgobﬁgaﬂmﬁrdaﬁnﬁja&kpotmim&wmdsﬁﬂom
(in thousemds): |

- Meroh 31, 2009 Jung 30, 2008
Present value of deferred prize awerd oblgations: )

Discounted obligations ontstending $- $ 120
Imputed interest acorued — — 9
, - 129
 Less current portian of disoounted

obligations and aceraed interest —_ —{129)
Long-term portion of deferred prize

award ohligations $- i -
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
{continued) '

Cashpaymmnsondefmedpﬁmobﬁgnﬂomforﬂ:eywmasfoﬂom(hthmmds):

Original
Discomnted
Obligations Impated
Year Bnded Outstanding _Interest Total
June 30, 2009% 120 10 130
£ ___ 120 8§ 10 S___130

YPaid 8/15/2008

Iheloﬂmyhmpmchmdlmgminvmmmwngpﬂmimﬂyofmmcmmmmt
securities to fond deferred jeckpot prizs award obligetions. Such investments are meintsined in a
separeto trust fimd administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasury Investments on behalf of the
mmmmjmmwmmmm@mmgdmm
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair valuo determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for stmiler obligations. Changes in fiair value are included os part of
investment incoms, In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Govemnment Accounting Standards
Board, thess investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which inoludes investmonts that
are insored or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Aﬂfaﬂ-ﬂmelnﬁmquﬂoyeeameﬁgﬂﬂamlmﬁnipmh&lasmdethghﬂaPubﬁc
Enphyem'ReﬁmmmtSyﬂﬂm(PERSLamﬁahadngmMﬂpbﬂnploymdaﬂmdbmaﬁtpubﬂc
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolfdated Public Retirement (CPRB) undsr the direction of ifs Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Govemor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statemnents covering all
refirement systems i administers, which cen be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or afler age fifty-five and have complsted twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited
service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as esteblished by State statute.
Retirement benefits aro payable monthly for life, in the form of a siwight-line ennuity equal to two
percent of the employes’s avemge armue] salary from the highest 36 consecntive months wifhin the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the mumber of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandffed-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continned)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS, The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employses® salaries to the PERS. The requived employee and employer
contribution percentzges havo been esteblished and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature, The required contributions are not actuarially determined; howover, actuarial valoations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate confributions. The Lottery and employes
coniributions, for the period ending Mearch 31, 2009 are as follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2009 Yesr-to Date
Lottery contributions $55 $494
Employee contributicns 24 215
Total cantribotions $79 $709

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

. The Loftery iz exposed to various rdsks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destraction of

assels; ermars and omigsions; injuries 1o employees; and natural disasters. The Lotiery participates in
severel risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Bach of these risk pools
havo issued separate andited financial reports on their operations. ‘Those reparts include the required
supplementary information concerning fhe reconciiation of claims lisbilities by type of conract and ten-
year claim development informetion. Complete financial statements of the individual nsuremce
enterprise fimds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers” compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privetizztion of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passege of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trst {imd wes terminated effective December 31, 2005, A privatized business entity, BrickStrest
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafler for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law olaims. BAS will be paid a monthly edministrative fee end
rated premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury susteined in the
comrse of and growing out of employment, The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
hes been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on en experlence rated basfs. The West Virginia Lottery is required to parficipate in tho now
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
an & querterly basls, )

PFUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees® Insurance Agency which provides an employeo
benefit insurance progrem to employees. PEIA wes established by the State of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGENMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher education, Boards of Edncation and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entitles and cartain charitable and public service, organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, mgjor medical, prescription drug and baslc life and eccidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as detormined by PEIA shall
be paid by fhe participants. Premiums are esteblished by PEIA and are paid monthly, end are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non stato employees and
active employees vs. retired employees end level of compensation. Coverage under these progmms is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of lifs insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
hes fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and hes transferred the risks of the lifs insurance coverage fo a third party insurer. PEIA
presenily cherges equivalent premimns for participents in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, Including participants and dependents.,

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the Weést Virginia Board of Risk end Insnrance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool cumrently operating as a common risk management and insurance progrem for all
State agenoies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an apnual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
mate seiting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as dstermined by BRIM shall be -
paid by the participants. ‘The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purcheses excess insuranoe on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through en outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on cartain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability clafms.
g -

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, “Financlal Reparting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans,” and Staternerit No. 45, “Accounting and Finencial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Bemefits Other Than Pensions® (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery hes previcusly
roported in its finamcial statements costs essociated with futare participation of retirees un heelth benefit
plans. The GASB stetements aro based on the premise that the "costs” of employee sexvices shonld be
roported during the perfods when the services are rendered, Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, the State will implement sccounting and finencial reporting requirements as an epployer under
GASB Statement No. 45. The finsmeial statements will report OPEB fimded status and funding progress
and any "premium subsidy” resulting fram the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in
the health benefit plans. For "employer” OPEB reparting the State will report "exponss” on an accrual
basls in the amount of the "annual required contribution” and 2 “liability® for the amount of the "smuel

required contribution® thet was not actually paid.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 15— OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Fmﬁhmm@nmw&mmfmmﬁmmwmhmmmem
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginla Retiree Health Benefit Trost Fund
mmmmmmmmﬁmﬂnmmmmm
acournulated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate the separate financial reporting of
PEB.ThslegiﬂnﬁmmmmeRHBdemheﬂrmghmmmaﬁﬂsmdy,mmmﬁbedby
GASBNo.43,ﬂwARC(AmmlReqrﬂrﬁConﬁhﬁm)MﬁchahaHbesuﬁdmwmdMﬁwRHBT
mmmmmymmdmm.maARCahaﬂbcaﬂowwdwmspwﬁwanploymhchdhgﬂm
Lottery who are required by law to remit af least the minimum anmeal premium component of the ARC.
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fand current OPEB healtheare claims and administrative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for futore OPEB costs. The Annnal Required Condribution rate
is $461.06 per employes per monfh. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery paid premiums of $98,625 end the
State of West Virginia, throogh its General Revenue Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Annual Required Contribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery carried a lisbility of
$10,073 on itx balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) jssued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosgres,
an emendment of GASB Statements No, 25 and No. 27, in 2007, This Statement more clossly aligns the
Mmmmmmmmmpmmbmnﬁm(opm)m
in doing &0, enbances information disclosed in notes to the financial stetements or presented as required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits, The
mmmwmmm@pwemmmmmmmof
Statements No. 25, Financial Reperting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Nots Disclosnres for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No, 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmentzl
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
PWB@Q&H@BO&HMP@M.PM,MN&&,AWQMM
Reparting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, This Statement is effestive
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.E -~
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: May 5, 2009

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund April 30, 2009

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - April of fiscal year

2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 98.91% of the estimate for the fiscal year
as of April 30, 2009. The amount BELOW estimate was $ 2.8 million
for the yeaz.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 48 million over the estimate
for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $ 17 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 22.5
million below the estimate for the year.

Gen Rev /StatdolaGommittee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 98.66% of the estimate for the
months of July —~ April 2009. The entire fund was $ 7 million below
the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $242,817,138.85 as of April 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 289,801,853.25

Cash flow loan to General - 58,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will +58,000,000.00
be repaid in September. Repaid
September 26, 2008.

Revenues July 1, 2007-June 17,638,764.23
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

Earnings - 64,623,478.63~
Balance April 30, 2009 242,817,138.85

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 205,774,178.72 as of April 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 291,275,042,97
Earnings -85, 500,864.25-
Balance April 30, 2009 205,774,178.72

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of April 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 45,019,318.96
Revenues July 2008-June 2009 ~0-
Balance April 30, 2009 45,019,318.96

Gen Rev /State Road
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MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALIL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224.03 on April 30, 2009. This fund was created by HB 218
during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund when
the highways motor fuel excise tax fails to meet monthly revenue
estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 S 40,000, 000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2019, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,680,775.97-
Balance April 30, 2009 27,319,224.03

Gen Rev /State Rocad

Page -3-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of April 30, 2009, WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 225,700,000 243,709,061 18,009,061 1,205,100,000 1,253,299,752 48,158,752
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 89,800,000 93,037,111 3,137,111 986,000,000 944 570,829 -
Severance Tax 37,800,000 24 704,734 340,300,000 387,324 774 17,024,774
Corp Income /Business Franchise 42,900,000 48,398,551 5,499 551 242,900,000 220,310,716 -
Business and Occupation 14,300,000 13,531,208 - 126,800,000 126,263,323
HEB 102 - Lottery Transfers 25,000,000 36,483,871 11,483,871 115,000,000 120,087,850 5,087,850
Insurance Tax 24,800,000 15,562,180 104,100,000 94 967 232
Cigarette Tax 9,100,000 8,213,432 88,100,000 90,727,956 2,627,956
Interest Income 2,900,000 1,003,651 21,900,000 23434155 1,534,155
Departmental Collections 930,000 755,786 14,310,000 12,707,985 -
Property Transfer Tax 800,000 528,027 10,780,000 7,297,689
Liquor Profit Transfers 760,000 20,798 10,140,000 9,804,842
Refundable Credit Reim LTY 1,660,000 2,148,080 488,090 8,380,000 6,199,357
Beer Tax and Licenses 670,000 685,038 15,939 6,580,000 6,610,243 30,243
Property Tax 560,000 609,371 48 371 4,940,000 5,245 488 305,488
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 480,000 557 477 77477 4,540,000 5,175,694 635,694
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 0 0 1,600,000 129,636 -
Racing Fees 298,000 21,455 - 850,000 450,848
Miscellaneous Recelpts 106,000 141,367 35,387 819,000 4 568,885 3,749,865
Business Franchise Fees 20,000 25,131 5,131 790,000 749,546
Charter Tax 0 13,815 13,815 100,000 276,822 176,822
Telecommunlcations Tax 0 9,078 9,078 0 207,410 207,410
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 11,785 11,785 C 28,687 28 687
Video Lottery Transfers 0 22730 22,730 0 616,900 816,900
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 i
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 478,864,000 490,195,649 11,311,649 3,294,009,000 3,291,156,598 2,852,402
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Percent of Estimates 102.368%
TOTALS 478,884,000 490,195,649 11,311,648 3,294,009,000  3,291,156,598 -
Percent of Estimates 99.91%
Collections this day 34,875,117

Prepared by Leglslative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of April 30, 2009, WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS

Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 34,700,000 34,122 492 318,400,000 321,046,818 2,646,818
Privilege Tax 14,222,000 12,976,153 136,766,000 126,256,437

Licenses & Reglstration 6,838,000 6,368,463 66,415,000 67,200,223 785,223

Highway Litter Control 129,000 120,153 1,254 000 1,312,434 58,434

TOTALS . 55889000 B3 EAT280 [ IITAD 52283000 EepIR8TE TSI T
Percent of Estimates 95.88% 98.66%

Collections this day 18,224,150

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF Aprli 1, 2009: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF April 1, 2009 : $237,108,698.80

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF April 1, 2009 : $197,807,668.41

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF April 1, 2009: $45,019,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
P :"::;E-l:""'h" b
Budget Division P
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing ' ;
1900 Kanawha Rlvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.éx’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditecr's Office

Date: May 15, 2009

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 31, 2009 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. March 2009 is the ninth month of fiscal year
2008-2009.

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 |$251,821,729.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 $120,197,299.77
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $200,423,069.11
200¢

Balance March 31, 2009 $171,595,960.24

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits pald for July 2008 - March 2009 were $41 million
more than in July 2007 - March 2008.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Total disbursements were $ 76.2 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - March 2009 were $ 40 million more than in July
- March 2008. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 41 million
less as of March 31, 2009 than on March 31, 2008. *

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of March 2009
was 7.7 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.0
percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 6.9 percent for West
Virginia and 8.5% percent nationally.

Since March 2008 employment has decreased by 16,500,with gains in
the following areas: 1,600 in mining and logging, 1,100 in
educational and health services and 200 in government. Declines
included 5,800 in trade, transportation, and utilitles, 4,600 in
manufacturing, 2,300 in construction, 2,300 in professional and
business services, 1,700 in leisure and hospitality, 1,200 in
financial actilvities, 800 in other services, and 700 in
information.

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of $ 40 million dollars from Workers’ Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Bureau of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below §
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Unemployment
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STONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANGE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JANUARY 2008 AND JANUARY 2009

THREE MONTH
JANUARY 0B FEBRUARY 04 - WMARCH (8 JANUARY g8 FEBRUARY 08 MARCH 08 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Belence Forward $243,707.349.28 $33,170.351.02 §228.054 656 79 $411.768,020.62 215071 A9R24 $200.638 522 93 [$50,137.688.16)
Al Becelple:
1. frood Asetynten §o.00 $3.00 $0.00 $.00 50.00 $0.00
2. Reguler Cantribatioos: $8,641.483.92 §10.954,193.69 3438,167.23 $5.768,757.85 $12.845,572.80 8484 987,61 $1,403.514.47
9, Fedeval Btendsd Benyfix (ELCIR) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5.450,130.00 $3,638,930.00 $4.210602.00 $13.209,662.00
4 Emargency Unaxglprgnt Fas (TEUD) $0.00 300 Q. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 .00
5 TYemnp Federmb Addions] Carug (FAL) 50.00 5000 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 UCFE [Federal Agercies} $360,100.060 $347.600.00 $0.00 $68.200,00 $100,000.00 8115.000.00 $414,500.00)
7. Soerial Admicistrativa Trangfer *¢ $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,389.76a.00 8000 $2.380,760.00
R Hasd Act Fonts $0.00 30.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
9. Trtasury Interest Cradlts $0.00 $0.00 $2.840,704 .28 §0.00 $0.00 $2.410.724.72 {$421,670.566)
10 UCK (iiRary Agencies) EB58,600.00 $654.000.00 50.00 $280.700.00 $250000.00 §280 a00.03 (3583 800.00}
Taota! Menthly Recaipts $4,860,168.32 $11.665,793.69 83.279.891.66 $11.097.817.85 £18.816,292.60 $7.538,204.33 $16.162.665.01
[ty Ghvbtrrernents
Dbt Bocd Repayroent {Retired) {Retired) {Ratred) [Ratired) (Refired} (Rotred) {Refired)
Bequisr Serrefite: 518,124, 480.69 17.394,144.85 15,0563,40:.99 $22 51424349 £27,008,167.91 $32,727,040.06 $31,168,348.32
Fezlere| @xaenind Byrefin {EUMEY $0.00 a.00 000 $5.278,614.00 43617405600 $4.280, 205,00 $13,093.424.00
Ematponcy Remsity (VEISG) (31,630.00) {211.00) (430.00) {SEE8.45) {§326.00) {$317.58} $2,330.87
ey Federal Addiors] Comp {FAC] $L.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 &0.00 $0.00 $0.00
UCKE {Farterz] WorkeryiBenwiiy $103,401.75 88,262 20 108,16028 $102,361.80 $108,122.53 $128,633.00 320858013
UL {MIRtary Winker]Gernz s F27O652.40 24184268 27240198 $289,600.13 $268,042.19 $338,0a7.48 $123.280.78
Reed Act Funds $71.001.82 4126000 760,000.00 $.00 81,042,812.58 $0.00 §172.474.96
Onlter Adjibments £0.00 50409 $0.00 $0.60 $0.00 go.00 $0.00
Tota) Ronthly Dishursementa $18.677,12086 $17.774,286.82 71463725 £20.294 24003 £22.051.257.61 £38,675, 867,02 §44.670485,13
Trust Fund Balanes $232.170.351.92 $220.854.090,99 $213.081.23110 $319.071.495.24 $3200.639,522.03 HT1.680.980.24 {585,553, 676 AT

* Vierpy qrropth botal verbnce coloot ks the diffireacs betornen oy sum of the prestaus yeas’s thres tonths duta for sqch extagory hodd tha oorren? yesrs thees pumths data
Thm penptss of Tt report Mo show el domges (e cpceipey, dsbitrgenm iy, or balanres.

**Th4 Assivtmee for Userpliped Workers iod Strupging Frmilley 821, Tile 0 of Rivisinn B of Public Law o, 111-5, eractad Fabematy 17, 2009, providet a spectal sdrminkstretive tamtsr to states’ sonoqety. of $500wmion to be
used for ceral sdainkirutivapurput, Ot Felroary 27, 2009, the US, Tressoy distrinted West Viowyinla's smount of $2, 359,759 to the faemgloyment nsorpace Trest Food, Attachroest B to thy Unamployrmet tosraeod

Progamdetter Ko, 14-05 esawid by She LS, Dagariment of Laber o Fehnary 26, 2009 specifies the permissihls taes of (e amipliategrive trgmefer. ‘e spedsl sdmirdstraive teader iy pat Seslieble for e papment of
Unsrrplopment Compensrtian {UC) Banefitsy thetetore the Trost Fond Eatenos rrost he eeduoed byt Sgetial Adntaktrativa Tarmstes on o 7to abtain the Halenes svalishie for UC bamefite

Unemployment Trust
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2T 31.7] 31.8)

5.5 $1.57 01.57]

s51.63] “a 849,63
$11.47 $11.11 m.wl

18.2% m.agl 18219}

11.6% 11.28% 11.40%
0.6% %) .62%
. .8 a1.8

14884 | tE0Te0| amsEm
Dorys Supph 711 T2.1 ?1.1_5’ 722
g Plan CostiDs ) .1! .1-? $1.44] $1.32
v Coxt in Ptan s 024 £55.10
v, Member Cost/Gleim mm’ $19.38] =i
oroant Member Cost Share 16.5% 16.45%! 1065 1aar%|
‘atal @ Clzinms £ 1-34 Days Supph [ 508 a0} 4858
Totzl # Clzims FIls 38-80 Daya Scoyly 11 5 ] ]
‘otal § Clais Fiis 61-90 Deys Surply 1220 1255 1309 | 11590
mlmmmw i g of -
! |
55 Formutery [ ﬂblwm 21.6% 20,01% 21.15%) 2191 2269%
573 Non-Foaiary Drugs (% by claim) 52% 4.91%) 459% 4.83% aer%
M5 Degs (% by claim} 0.6o% 0. £.00%
Generia Dngs (% by Clakm) TA.0C% E0.05%
878 Ferauaary Drugs (% b 71.34%, 17229% B2.1 4475
s Detgs 8.19% 1&1515 -mm
JMPS Drugs (3% by 0.a5% 041!
Ganexic D b TAL06% mm' mm
( :--—;-_;._n' D
[ Total Drug Cost $1,410, $1,504,093]  $1,448,748
. Paid by Plan Spoms 11, $1.329,168] #1,412.778]
Amount Paic by Mernbers $36,808]  $34034]  s3mam)
iTotal Cinims 31| 98} 741 1_%' 739
g of R‘s per Mernbier per Menth 0.00 0.0} o .00 o] 77om
{Pian Prid Bex Membar Par Honm (PMP 854 .| 5274 P | . 18.54%
|Awg Cliiim Gost o Pleny s1gmos|  stear] suooess]l  erege 7463 BEW
v Cizim Cost i Mamber sopd]  emuo] seaed A 8421
Pacvent of Membar Cost Sharo 2%/ 25%) 2.B%! 2.70w]
lpamaom g Bpend 10.29%) 10.53%) LT%, 10.47%) a1 141
l Prepared by ESI / BACS (omh) on 572072000 n

Page 1of 1



Pian Demogragitica Jol-08 Sap-08. Oct-08
o] Orag Cost T 2160 423,667
Paid By Plan Sponser .17, a0 ard]  $10138,174]  $10.620,067
Paid By Membars 3 3,051 2,753,072
o3, 0e8 208,385 2,058
157,668 169,848 189,262 |
12 129 134
$50.824
TAEM
268
$120.00
7
FIET
e
$171.88]
841,18/
e
] 27 8%
1.00%)
71.40%) 711
ST
Percend of Ptan Cost for Souve EE.5T%) 61.57%
Retall |
Plm CostiTiay Supply . 1.5
Awg. Claim Cosi bn Pian $37.89] $47.78)
Avg. Member Cost f Gleim smn|
Partan Momber Gost Share aa.m‘ ZA59%
Izl Nestwie (% of elaims 10.96% 11.00% 11.00% 1.4% 11,58% 1
Oither Msim (% of el iled) ngv.;l Q5P 0.59% () 2.57%| 0.62%
for Mgint, Netwie 7.8 7. & o 875 878
‘ot # Claims FIis 1-34 Datys Supply 162,125 168,559 78,440 183,970 m2.an 192.1682
1208 1,458 1,453 1,529 1402 1.518
21,653 24268 28797
4 gi 2
1
7ﬂﬂ 76| 124
B, .17} $1.33}
£060.60 5638 §00.58
£2, | £24.90
31.«.3[ a%' 2011%
297,
6} EI 3|
1,308 | 1,288 1,168

1 Qo7
T1.40%, T1.19%

78.13%) 74.06%)| T263%

7.765%) rmll 7.26%

D33%¢
1%

DLE2N) 030%
mg‘ 18.17% 18
i

$.7i104]  s2oaee] #1354

$311.45]  s1.1845 $1,320 202

a2 48] 34,1
7 i)

Q.00 0.
w.5| 8.3
u.m%l st7emen]  $1LETRT
sa7.01| LT $50.78
4.55% 280% 2.51%,
11.55%) 2.00%) 1055

l Prepared by ESI  BACS {(omh) on §20:2002
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins

Overall Pericimance *

il
-4 °
'ﬁ EXPRESS SCRIPTS
-

‘Rwa FMPM 148, 1.37 70%
Retall Rxe PMPM 1.46: 1381 7.1 %)
Mafl Rxs PMPM 0.01. 0.01 3.7 %

: Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00: $.01|  -B77%

. Avp Retall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -9779@4
Avg Mall Admin FeefRx $0.00| $0.00 0.0 %!

Average Plan Cost/Rx $60.28| $50.41| 0.3 %l
Avg Retaf] Plan Cost/Rx $40.83: $40.61 02 %,
Avg Baij Plan Cost/Rx $102.84" $107.29 4.1 %!

| Average Mbr Contrit/Rx $11.47 $11.49 2.8 %
Avy Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx $11.10 $11.42 2.8 %) %I
Avg Mafl Nbr Comtrib/Rx $19.38' $19.85 24%

Average Ing Cost/Rx $50.84 $60.23 - D5%
Avg Retall Ing CostiRx $69.41. $59.66 04 %:
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx $122.32 $125.84 -26%

. Average AWP/Rx $112.28| $10538)] = 6.5%
Avg Retall AWP/Rx $111.28! $104.41 6.8 %
Avp Mall AWP/Rx $228.87 $218.70 5.8 %,

Average Days Supply/Rx 321} 319 0.9 %
Avg Retall Days/Rx 31.8! N5 1.0 %!
Avg Mail Days/Rx 71.8! 72.7 -1.8 %i

Average Plan CostiDay $1.66! $1.68) = -12%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day $1.57' $1.58 1.2 %

| _Avg Nall Plsn CostiDay $1.441 $1.47 2.5 %l

% Plan Cost 81.6% B14%| 0.5%:

% Member Gontribution 182 % 18.8 % 21 %

% Retail Plan Cost 81.8 %/ 81.4% 0.5 %.

% Retail Mbr Contrib 182 %] 18.6 % 2.2 %

% MaR Plan Cost 842 %' 84.4 % _-q.3;%\

| % Mail Member Contrib 18.8 %, 15.8 % 1.5%
Pago 1013 4H0MD9
mwwmwmm Stxter yrxf Faxionnl lawcy oy rogolets the e e o o it o T PopKv[-SS‘lﬁ

Coppmight 2007 £003, BUOH, 2007, 2108 Exparrs Scxipl, ian &3 10 bext mid Soved. All Fighitn Feccorsed,
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WY Publlc Employees Ins

.
i'ﬂ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
b -

Current Period: 0312009 - 0372009
Previous Perlod: 03/2008 - 03/2008

Current Perlod Pravious Period % Change

Rx Sources.aiil .
0.8 %] 09%] a1%
8.1 % 90.1 % 0.1 %
0.0 % 0.0%|  -BB.2%,
$186.40, $139.08] 11.8%
$154.45 $138.12 11.8 %
$240.92 $226.01 7.1 %
$28.02 | $12.22| 1129 %
__Smz3| __$12.18 1167 %
$2.68 $25.14 89.4 %
$13.05 $158.38 -152%
$12.91 $15.17 -149%
$31.80 $43.14 -26.9 %
28.1% 283%|  -80%
05% 1.0 % 7.3 %
73.0 % 70.7 % 3.3%
28.0% 283% 8%
~ 0.8% 1.0% 1T %
73.1% 70.8 % 3.3%
34.1% 353% 3.4 %|
1.0% 0.6 % 887 %
84.9 % 64.2 % 12 %
83.9% 934%!  08%
838 % 834 %  08%
92.5 % 83.8 % -1.4 %
0.5% 08%| = -176%
0.5 % 05% ~184 %!
0.6 % 1.8 % 836 %
98.8%)| B8.7 % ~ 0.1%)
8.8 % 8.7 % 01%
88.8 % 89.3% 0.7 %

Period Toials
Total Plan Cost $11,887.031.35 $10.874.171.22 . 83%
| Retall Plan Cost $11,681.438.05 $10,672.462.16 s
: _Mall Plan Cost $205,573.30 $201,709.07 1.9 %
| Total Member Cantribution $2,639.807.37 $2.478,733.61 6.5 %
Page 2ol 3 a0y
Thin arpoet mary Goxdin prrieciad tembh kreation. Syt s Fedacal ivss oy ogniyte By g exd of (i gk Lk Pop Koy = 3818

dipication iy probitet Copyright BOC2, PURY, 2004, BUXTY, 2058 Expepss Soxfpss, Ex: a3 00 fext aecd ket AR Fgtry Ryperpad.
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? EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
o

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employeos Ins
Cwrrent Period: 03/2009 - 03/2009
Provious Period: 0352008 - 03/2008
Current Period Provious Pertod
Retall Member Contrib $2,601,201.08| $2,441.417.76 6.5 %
Mail Member Contrib $38,708.31, $37,315.75 a.7%
Total Rx Count 236,415/ 215,716 9.8 %
Retall Rx Count , ] 234,402 213,730 8T%
Member Submit Rxs 18] 108 848%
Mall Rx Count 1,897 | 1,880 8.2 %
 Total Admin Fee $40.00' $1,687.50 976 %
Total UC Savings $8,456,488.23" $9,848,410.35 . 40%
Total Lost Savinms $19,245.82 $10,888.45 788 %)
Demagraplhics . L
 Averano Ago 38.01 389 _04%
% Male Members 466 %]| 465%  00%
% Female Members 3.6 %! 53.5 % 0.0 %!

Graplhis based on Current Perlod: 03/2009 - 03/2009

Formulary Status by Rx Count

s For..

¥-9.14%

2 Non..

Caost Share Distribution by Claim Source

Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost
0.01%
0.84%
99.15%
a Mall = Mem.. @ Retal 2 Ger... BMS .. m G5..
Drug Formulary Stetus by
Plan Cost 100 %
a0 %
80 %
0%
80 %
B0 %
40%
0%
2%
10%
0%
oBrm. & Ba. wGen.
Page 3ol 3

E2yta et Fetcal ey oy regpolale O tve woxf of iy

Tids syt by

mapmm{wm ZOUY, 2000, 2007, 2008 Expazrys Stripts, ina. 29 1 et xxd kot uwm

2K

© Mby Contrf ...
A Plan Cost/

4AM0T9
Pop Key = 3816
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Utilization Report by Population Level g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
WVA - WV Public Employeas Ins é

Prescriptions Fliled From 03/2609 - 03/2008

: R . R NS N i
Rondiie el 3 ANATLb ULl o B ’; Flan, YTkl Mlan mail Gen? Form G:_\.n‘__ FRIM
FRodting Level -  Couns i i Cosi ConfRx  CosifRx % Rxs % Rxs % XS Conv®  Plan Cost

COBRA (COBRA) . 21¢ k. i)
NON STATE AGENCIES (02) - 18,318 8,888 22340 oife2ess] 1088 see07|  08%| 748%[ s4d%| 990%| 98348
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (025) 2311 086 2,881 801050 91228 8604| 00%| 774w es1% cedw| 83078
| NON STATE RETIREES (08) o 1,388 s703)  otesess|  sws2|  se2ed|  1s5%| 727%| oas%)  essw| Meace
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0880) I 7 83,048 9433 94730] 00%| 727%| 608%  ea2%|  §18203
STATE AGENGIES (01) 120742]  E7370 185083 902008421  @11.11]  9$50.04| 08%| 79.1%| 837%  ©a8%m| 99867
o STATE AGENCIES (016) . 3,680 1.184 2,604 §84843]  814.18| §3848| 19%| 77.3%| €36%| 891%| 4280
STATE RETIREES (07) 1 143ss 8,670 36435  wgrizis|  e172|  eesd|  14%| 713%| e36%] se%| 1387
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) 108 78! 404 s16.088|  sa12| 84728  1.0%| 780%| o048%|  8a.1%| 8186352
 TEST GROUP (17022) R TR NG w0 NA! nal Na[ WA NA] A NA
| Grand Total| 181,568 ZA8| 81188703  S11.47] $50.28|  08%| 7S.0%| 69%  BaM%|  $73.87.
Page 10f1 4110109
TS gt ry otad protected health nforzation. Stae ard Fecansd it rsty regxiiels e s nd cisoleaurs of fis knh L o Gaplkcantion i provitsted Pup Koy = 3918

Copyeght 200, 2004, 2000, T, KA Erpaes Soripty, (0o &7 to Moot ko ket AF Righls Recarend RCO0T



"E EXPRESS SCRIPTS?
Key Performance Indicators —

Comprehansiva Indlcators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period: 07/2008 - 03,2008
Provious Perlod: 07/2007 - 0372008

el e

270K

Current Period Previous Period % Change
Overall Parionnance= o -
Plan Cost PMPM  §8440, $61.68) 48%:
'Avmga Mbre/Month 168,713 155656 @ 27%
' Average Subs/Month 73,637 71,929 22 %
% Utilizing Members 462%. 453 % 01%
% Ratal Utilizing Members 45.0 % 45.0% 0%
% Mai) Utilizing Members 0.5%, 05% 25%;
Rxs PMPM o 1.31: 1.28] 2.1 %
Retef] Rxs PMPH 1.30° 127] 2.1%
Mall Rocs PMPM 0.01: 0.01 1.3 %|
Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00: $0.01 _ -80.1%;
Avy Retall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -80.1 %)
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %,
Average Plan Cost/Rx $48.23 $48.06 2.4 %,
Avg Retall Plan Cost/Rx $48.83 $47.56 2.7%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $95.10 $102.44 -72%
| Average M Corntrib/Rx $13.51 $14.57| -7.3%
| Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx $13.42 §1447] 7.3%
Avy Mall Mbr ContribiRx $23.20 $25.20 7.9 %
verage Ing Cost/Rx $81.17, $60.92 0.4 %
Avg Retall Ing CostiRx $80.67 $60.33 0.8%
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx $118.37: $128.22 82 %
Average AWP/RX $111.53: $104.08 7%
Avg Retail AWP/Rx $110.54: $10314] 729
Avy Mall AWPfRx $225.47 $210.04 7.3%)
Average Days Supply/Rx 3238 R2 8%
Avy Retafl Days/Rx a2.4| 31.9 1.7 %
Avg Mall Days/Rx 722 71.9 0.4 %|
Average Plan CostiDay _ $1.80 $148]  08%
Avg Retail Plan CostiDay $1.51 $1.49 0.8%
Avy Ma) Plan CostiDay $1.22: $1.42 7.8 %
% Plan Cost 78.5 %! 76.7 % _23%
% Member Contribution 215%! 233% -7.5 %
% Retall Plan Cost 784 % 76.7 % 23%
% Retall Mbr Contrib 216% 233% -78%.
% Mafl Pian Cost 803 % 802%|  02%
% Mall Member Contrib 19.7% 19.8 % -0.7 %I
Page 103 471008
Tixis gt oiay I Staiw ancd Facisal e oy ragoixhs Cw o soel cicfosoes of Thés icfornafor.  Limsethogtred
it i ol Coppeip mmmmmswmhaummmm AT Fihts Resered KPOOTYT Pop Key = 3816
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?é EXPRESS SCRIPTS

Koy Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indlcators
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins
Current Perlod: 07/2008 - 0372009
Provious Period: 07/2007 - 0372008

' Previous Perlod % Change
Rx Sourcesrit:

uf Sl N W W SN G A8 S - A G &S e LG S

08% __B3%)
80.0%|  01%
01%|  -698%
_$1Zz728)  183%
$12841]  185%
$202.72 10.8 %l
$11.81 77.0%
s 76.9 %
$32.34 65.9 %!
$14.25 ] ___-_3_.5_9/95
$14.04 - 81%
$41.22 25.0%
209% -10.6 %
1.0% 4.1 %
89.1 % 47%
228%) _-108%
1.0%]| 48%
89.1 % 48%)|
378%;  -130%
08%; 8.5 %
1.5 % 7.0 %)
1.5 %  25%]
5%  25%
80.4 % 29%
08%)| -16.5%
08%|  -160%
15% -386%
£8.8 % 01%
88.8% 0%
909.0%| 0.8%
Total Plan Cost $82,700,618.11 $86,353,636.34 7.3%
Retgll Plan Cost $91,150,420.33 $84,705.647.42| 78%
Mall Plan Cost $1.560,098.78 $1,648,0858.92 59%
. Total Member Contribution $26.434.931.83 $28,170.622.77] = -2.8%
Pape 20f3 41009
Ty ept iy Contaict probsi] bepal okwrafin).  Shibe daef Factsad iy oy e o mexd of Mis k
doplicafion i probibited. Copsighd 2002, FOG, 2004, 2007, 2008 Eqee:ss Sodpls, 1z w73 fo bt e bmerad, A9 Fighicn Recsovvorh KPoOTsT Pop Key = 3616
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g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
o

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicatore
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins
Current Period: 07/2008 - 0372008
Previous Period: 07/2007 - 03/2008
Current Period Previous Period
Retafl Member Contrib  $25,085,403.83 $26,772,681.49 -28%
Mafl Member Contrib $379,527.80 $406,841.28 8.7 %
Total Rx Count 1,883,152 1.797.018 48 %l
Retall Rx Count 1,868,430 1770822 49%:
Member Submit Rxs "' B 43 1,006 -57.8%,
Mall Rx Count 18,209 16,089 1,3 %
Total Admin Fes $3,079.50° $14,778.00 72 %!
Total UC Savings $72,115,005.12 $67,327,163.12 71 %
| Total Lost Savings $132,444.35 $68,400.35 34.6%
Demographics. o
| Average Agre 38.8, 388 0.2 %
| % Male Members 485 % 4865%  D0%
% Female Members 536%: 53.5 % 0.0 %

Graphs based on Current Period: 07/2008 - 03/2009

Clalm Source by Rx Cournt Drug Type by Plan Cost - Formulary Status by Rx Count

0.41%
19.16%

0.02%
0.87%

88.11% 9B.75%
80.44% ' 821%

o Mal = Mem. = Rofel o Gen. DMS... 855, o For.. @ Nom.

Drug Formulary by Cast Share Distribution by Clalm Source

o Mir Comdr/ ..,
@ PanCost/ ..

Pegs3of3 411008

mmmmwmm Stxty scxd Fuxiacal bt wey rogiais e s aad diricsme of M karalion. Loweietsd Pop Key = 316
LAWEZ, AFY, 2004, ALY, AT Exyrars Scripds, (oo &3 io foet aod faoet AU Rigite Reesrond, Kooty
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURMNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REFORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

MARCH 20092
Page: i |
Current 12 Months Prioxr

Reporting Typo of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Paymentas  PEIA Payments PEIR Payments FEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY REHAVIORAL 226,646.63 174,889.27 89,6884.20 139,531.15 1,733,287.60 1,229,141.05
MATERNITY 176,825.80 153,318.94 116,253.71 159,740.07 1,354,561.06 1,393,238.5%
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 7,136,607.39 $,209,463.22 4,838,140.51 5,6%98,05%.72 53,805,308.71 50,093,279.02
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 30,603.99 46,%10.16 22,065.60 54,910.44 411, 600.9¢ 364.,148.47

Ak rdpd kb kAR A e emsssssssssss SSASEEmSa eSS S m—— s s m_———— -
sum 7,9570,683.81 6,584,181.5% 5,037,144.02 6,012,237.37 57,304,7692.07 43,079,807.09
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 46,642.39 42,221.,73 39,473.19 32,5829.44 365,291.17 292,097.46
DIALYSIS 191,212.86 122,485.56 139,578.84 139,162.30 1,022,0801.17 1,198,886.39
EMERGENCY ROOM 854,912.2¢ 478,477.10 %547,107.26 420,9080.72 4,121,718.81 3,806,060.49
MATERNITY 39,384.06 45, 661.00 44,626,03 43,899.77 387,582.9) 386,194,69
MEDICAL BND SURGICAL 8,297,7%4,78 7,683,425.29 1,951,070.585 6,963,999.32 65,435,739.10 62,622,942.51
$,129,906.5% 8.342,270.7% 8,321,8%7.07 7,620,579.7% 71,333,133.16 68,306,141.%4
PRESCRISFTION DRUGS 16,804,571.10 10,114,273.81 9,394,703.40 10,108,515%.30 91,347,049.53 084,883,629.,1%
10,804,%71.10  10,114,275.81 9,394,703.40 10,108,513.30 81,347,049.53 84,883,629.1%
ADVANCED IMRGING 488,909.03 548,8%0.0% 592,481.60 524,238.04 4,535,495.00 4,614,636.80
AMBULANCE 183,865,50 186,354.58 115,127,01 177,400.39 1,618,357.20 1,.994,873.66
ANESTHESIA 830, 323,86 649,123.60 429,739.03 682,989.86 9,934,710.13 5,870,166.539
BEHAVICORAL 339,096.49 319,958.18 §12,330.%4 315,309.682 2,661,637.37 2,733,506.82
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 423,258,898 364,654,98% 402,3%08.41 361,445.34 3,066,766.37 3,062,2584.15%
CERVICAL CBNCER SCREENING 159,364.09 18,865,99 21,621.34 21,799.64 161,568.00 196,267.71
DIALYBIS 13,094,80 4,846.11 5,718.56 9,608.45 49,165,003 41,263.7¢
DME 491,6587.53 399,210.46 404,910,82 384,864.24 3,562,659.62 3,488,021.65

NQTE1

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIOHAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A FRID BASIS

DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES,

talsloan -

PHARMACY ADMIMSTRATIVE FEES,

OR RECOVERIES

.

T = S,



Reporting
Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICESA
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE RGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

Current Perlod
PEIA Payments

LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY

OTHER

OTHER IMAGING

OTHER MEDICINE

PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

5,217,292.39
337,083.14
796,892.23
790,762.,50
71,515.87
816,175.19
1,015,592.49
639,312.07
676,651.69
13,943.23
2,648,003.61

15,500,366.79

43,005,528.25

SQURCE: ACORDIAR NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPE3

MARCH 2009
Page: 2

Current 12 Months Prior

Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Awvg
PEIA Paymeants PEIA Payments PREIA Payments PELA Paymants
4,473,450.13 5,458,349.52 4,238,832,.99 39,428,501.43
294,999.49 239,581,82 328,476,538 2,809,55%8.30
753,762.82 %46,042.61 700,029.68 6,715,602.14
666,011.39 721,969,69 637,872.36 9,623,016.69
79,367.00 B7,709.37 97,488.50 715,414.01
411, 594,36 355,792.%3 362,790.83 3,6844,280.99
721,027.22 911,985.68 781,739,582 6,241,600.04
694,3192.97 610,475.74 661,506.66 5,904,45%6.34
889,179.63 669,576,10 545,978,992 5,080,040.21
15,466.88 14,184.22 14,909.46 129,044.87%
2,430,866.73 2,502,923,55 2,430,6399,30 20,844,241.53
13,623,911.80 14,501,898.14 13,282,019,.%5 119,006,194.87
18,664,639.95 37,255,603.43 37,083,351.97 338,991,146.63

current Flscal Yr Prewvious PFiscal Yr

PEIA Paymants

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED RRE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

38,131, 033.71
2,875,963.58
3,984, 683,97
5,345,391,12

882, 151,49
3,349, 610.10
6,968, 326,42
6,120,236.09
4,896,903.32

121, 669.85

21,163,404.65

117,400,085.38
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MRNAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

MARCH 2009
Page: 1
Current 12 Montha Prior

Reporting Type of Current Paricd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Prewvious Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIR Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.4577 1.1918 .3977 1.12106 11.2856 §.2696
MATERNITY 1.1373 1.0469 L7721 1.1219 8.8197 9,3737

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 45.9005 42.4119 32.1320 40.0338 350.3303 337.0285

NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS .1968 3178 .1919 .3872 2.6800 2,4500

whkkkkd kbbbt EIIAAN P P P Y e P e e e e e g e B e B N Y Y P - —
sum 48,6923 44,9683 33.4536 42,6646 373.1156 357.1187
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL +3000 .2883 2622 .2286 2.3704 1.9650
DIALYSIS 1,2298 .8378 9270 .9784 6.6595 8.0661

EMERGENCY ROOM 3.56%0 3.2664 3.6336 2.8586 26.8368 25.6070

MATERNITY .2533 L3116 .2964 .3083 2,5236 2.5983

MEDICAL BAND SURGICAL 53,3686 52.2651 50,1496 49.0725 426.0862 421,3246

III‘I‘.I.’...ii-t--.tttt.-i** S B B e e it S B N RN N N N N N NN N N N NN P B I ey S e ey ey ey ey ey ey e e o o o e g e s e s s e B e s etk kN Bk B N N N N Ny ey ey Py e e e e e e ik e e e B
i $8.7208 36.9650 55,2687 53,3464 464.4553 459,.5609
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DROGS 69.4917 66.9948 62.3938 71,0359 394.7674 571.0935
sNtAxdkrrhk ek kb rAn SRRy e e m e mmEmEmEmEEE A EEE I E EEE I T T I T o o i b e ittt e ekt ok N B P P P e e e e e
ﬂ- 69.4917 66.9948 62,3938 71.0399 304.7674 571,0935
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 3.1445 3.7490 3.9348 3.6854 29,5309 31.0471
AMBULANCE .98926 1.2858 . 7646 1.2464 10,5372 10.4591

ANESTHESIA 5.3404 4.4315 2.847¢6 4.7992 38,6413 39.4942

BEHAVIORRL 2.1810 2.1850 2.7384 2,2166 17.3301 18.3909

CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.7223 2.4918 2.6722 2.5414 19.9679 20.6027

CERVICAL CARNCER SCREENING .0988 1289 . 1436 «1532 1.0820 1.3205

DIALYSIS ,0894 .0331 .0380 .03985 .3201 2776

DME 3.1622 2.7250 2.6892 2.7038 23,1967 23.4673

S0URCE: ACCRDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIM3 TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PEARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGHENCY
MONTHLY MANAGHEMENT REPORT ~ PER CRPITA CLAIMA

MARCH 2009
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior

Reporting Typa of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscel ¥z
Category Serxvice PEIA Payments PEXA Payments PEIM Payments  PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PELA Payments
PROTESSICNAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 33.5%60 30.5415 3€6.2510 29,7939 256.7224 256,.5441
IMMONIZATION 2.1678 2.0103 1.8812 2,3081 18.814) 19,3494
IEJECTICN 5.1254 3.1433 3.6263 4.9202 43.72% 40,2647
LAR AND PATHCLOGY 5.0889 4.5488 4.7949 4.4651 36.6119 35,9636
MAMMOGRRPHY .4600 5417 .5823 . 6833 4.688) 9.8351
OTHER 3.3199 2.8094 2,3630 2.9495 28,0304 22.%360
OTHER IMAGIEG 6.8320 4.9257 6,03868 B.4836 40.6395 46.8826
OTHER MEDICINEE 4.2409 4.7413 14,0344 4.6486 38.4444 41.1767
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 4.3820 §.0223 §.4469 3.8367 33,0765 32.9462
PROSTATE CANCER BCREENING 0897 .10%6 0942 .1055 .8402 .8leé
SURGICAL 17.0363 16.6029 16,6229 17,1431 135,7184 142.3806%

] [(TEIITRIIT LR L 24 2 1 2 21 1] o -
99.6936 93,0229 96,3127 £3.35842 - 774.8581 189.8629
276,3983 263.95850 247.4288 260, 6010 2,207,1963 2,177.8360

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICHAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PAID CLATM3 TAPES
NOTE; CLAIMS LLISTED ARE ON A PAID BAEIS
HOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REPATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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Reporting
Category

WEST VIRGINIR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANRGEMENT REPORT — PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

AR AR A YA R ek
aum

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

FEkE A AAN Sk hhd kb hdkdikh

sum

PHABMRCY

kSRR EE N R Ak kW

aum

PROFESSIONAL. SERVICES

MARCH 2009
Page: 1

Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
BEHAVIORAL 0005 0005 .0051 L0045
MATERNITY .0010 ,00D6 .0072 .0075
MECICAL AND SURGICAL 0099 0063 0745 .0741
NEOHATAL COMPLICATIONS 0002 .0002 .0021 .0028

0115 .0079 .0888 .0889
BEHAVIORAL .0026 0029 .0242 .0235
BIALYSIS ' 0040 .0028 .0263 0277
EMERGENCY ROOM 0242 0294 ,2043 .2226
MATERNITY .0020 .0028 L0184 .0206
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL L2132 .2268 1.7780 1.8692

»2460 26486 2,0512 2,1636
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 9565 8642 8.3194 8§.2153

9569 8642 8.3194 8.2153
ADVANCED IMAGING .0232 .0256 .2037 . 2089
AMBULANCE .0034 .0028 .0331 .0374
ANESTHESIA ,0235 .0122 .1720 .1628
BEHAVIORAL ,0361 .0453 .3333 L3559
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 0442 .0357 2988 29714
CERYICAL CANCER SCREENING .00490 .0057 L0434 0584
DIALYSIS .0007 .0004 .0028 ,0038
DME .0278 .0223 .2148 .2213
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT ,5370 .5996 4,2981 4,4241
IMMONIZATION .0238 .01920 .3807 .3467

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICNAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MRNAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MARCH 2009
Paga: 2
Raporting Type of Current Period 12 Montha Prior Current Fiscal Yz Pravious Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encountars Encountsers
PROFESSTONAT, SERVICES INJECTICHN 0322 .0347 L2393 2452
LAB AND PATHOLOGY .1639 .1833 1.4100 1.%059
MAMMOGRAPHY .0148 0159 . 1507 .1588
OTHER .0391 .0290 »3391 .3086
OTHER IMAGING 1246 1086 8227 L8660
OTHER MEDICINE .0850 .0798 .6710 . 6884
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 1007 1056 .8990 . 9317
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0030 +00%9 0541 .0338
SURGICAL .0809 .0820 . 7031 .7080
LRI RIS RN RN RN R Rl )] - ————— ———— - - - -
Bum 1.3628 1.4137 11.2696 11.5902
aum 2.5839 2.5309 21,7291 22.0500

8T

SCURCEt ACORDIA HATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TRPES
NCTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

29 rows selected.
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UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET B
_ March 31
(In thousands)
2008 2008
ASSETS
Short Term Assats
Cash and Equivalents $ 28,151 § 20,451
Advance Depostit with Cerrier/T 183,861 166,008
Receivables - Net ; ' 611 1,871
Prepald Insurance 1.534 1,689
Totel Short Term Assets 211,157 189,018
i.ong Term Assets
Investments 93,904 110,035
Total Long Term Assefs 03,904 110,035
TOTAL ASSETS 306,151 209,054
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabllities
Accounts payable 1,032 1,144
Clelms Payable 207 17
OPEB Liablity 35 -
Agents Commissions Payeble 1,216 1,489
Uneamed Revenue 8,043 9,154
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 51,697 53,041
Total Short Term Liabiities 62,220 64,845
Long Term Liabllittes
Compensated Absences B2 200
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Resarve 114,040 110,521
Total Long Term Liabflities 114,082 110,721
TOTAL LIABILITIES 176,312 176,588
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 07,547
Current Year Eamings 1,200 25,241
TOTAL NET ASSETS 128,839 123,488
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS $ 306,151 § 299,054'
DRAFT - Unaudited ~ Management Purposes Oniy
BRIM - Page 1

05/18/02

West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance NManagement
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the nine months ending

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurgnce

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Clalms Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operafing Expenses

Operating Income {L.oss)
Nonoperating Revenues
Couri Fees
Investment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Onlly

06/19/09

&
1 o
| kY 7
March 31
(in thousants)
2008 2008
5 47,195 § 55,641
{4,602} {4,796)
42,583 50,745
30,754 31,233
4717 2,235
a70 989
2,220 2438
38,661 36,895
3,832 13,850
23 22
(2,746) 12,069
(2,723) 12,091
1,200 25,941

BRIM - Page 2



West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732
Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

May 2009



WV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilties and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2009

$9.686,396
$2,969,064
$669,049
$2,237
$70,282

$13,397.028

$118,113
$3,419,760
3,520,000

$7.057.873
6,339,155
513,397,028

March 31, 2008

$6,561,960
$2,719,454
$597,763
$20,000
$61,569

£9.960.746

$307,217
$1,302,601
3,010,000

$4,619.818

5,340,928

£0.960.746

Variance
$3,124,436 48%
$249.610 9%
$71.286 12%
($17.763) -89%
$8.713 14%
$3.436.282 34%
($189,104) -62%
$2,117,159 163%
$510,000 17%
2.438,055 53%
098 227 19%
$3.436.282 el i

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Fxpenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 34, 2009 and March 31, 2008

Revenues:
Fedaral Grants
Steie Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Eamings

Total Operaling Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:

Cutpatiant Services
Physictans & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospfial Services
Qutpatient Mental Health

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy
Madical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections”
Total Claims

General and Admin Expanses:
Salaries and Benshls
Program Administration
Ellgibility

Qutreach & Health Promotlon

Cument
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expanditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{Modifled Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2009

27,156,582
7,351,031
85,967

88,105

34,701,685

8,460,553
7,001,268
6,338,071
3,616,852
2,750,808
907,759
685,592
452,573
448 582
317,624
237,341
74,669
{578,919}
30,913,873

368,747
1,622,801
236,674
92,546
104,285
2,426,023

33,339,896

1,361,769

4,977,366

§.330.195

“ Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

March 31, 2008

26,022,441
7,349,227
62,842
180,354

33,623,864

7,818,057
6,702,001
5,086,626
3,571,683
2,750,863
890,281
815,348
446,214
416,256
262,916
183,440
69,746
(504,378)
29,432,253

361,117
1,581,768
243,468
56,451

92,997
2.335,8M

31.760.054

1,855,810
3 118

£.340.928

Varlance

1,134,141
1,804
33,125

(91,249)

77821

841,496
299,267
350,245
45,269
(55)
17,478
70,244
6,369
32,326
34,708
53,801
4,923
{74,541
1,481,620

8.630
41,033
(6.704)
36,005

11,258
90,222

1.571.842

(494,021)
1.492.248
£06.227

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Uneudited

Page 3

4%
0%
53%
-48%

%

8%
4%
B%
1%
0%
2%
2%
1%
8%
12%
28%

2%
3%
-3%
64%
12%
4%

5%

-27%
43%
19%



Weat Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actua) Statement
Sinte Fiacal Yoar 2009
For the Nina Montha Endad March 31, 2009
Budgeted Jor Year to Dale Year to Date  Year to Date Monthly
Your Budgeted Amt  Actyal Amt  Yardance: Budgeted Amt  Mar-00 Feb49  Jan-08

Projected Cost $42,533,167(] $31,800,875  $31,328,712 3571,163 2% $3,544,431 $3,835,575 $3,744,182 $3.200,568

Premlums 138,280 102,218 95,967 $6,251 6% 11,358 15,420 13,327 11,728

Subrogation & Rebates 36,6851 404,719 §70.249 (174531} 42% 44,069 06,487 42,545 £5.831
Net Bensfit Cost 41,857,252 $31,392,930  $30,653,498 $739,443 2% 3488,104 3,733,668 3,888,310 3,123,040
Salaries & Benefits §515,486 $386,615 $369,749 516,866 4% $42.057 340,325 540,133 $41,318
Program Adminigtration 2,080,170 1,560,128 1,614,528 {54,308)  -3% 173,248 286,615 200,530 80,139
Eliglbllity 318,670 238,003 229,275 9,728 4% 26,556 63,222 3,080 0
Qutreach 81,895 a1,421 02,306 {30,975) -50% 6.825 17,354 2,224 8,375
Current Expense 140.400 305.300 104,827 473 0% 11,700 14,280 14.228 11,483
Total Admin Cost $3,138,622 $2,352,466  $2,410,773 ($58,307) 2% $261,385 $421,796 $260.175 $151,315
Total Program Cost $44,003,874 $32.745.405 $33,064,289 $681,138 2% $3,740,480 $4,155.464 $3,948,485 $3274,325
Federsl Shars 81.98% 36,485,532 $27,3984,140  $27,019,929 344,220 1% 3,040,481 3,391,274 3,222356 2,672,178
State Share  18.02% £.508.342 $6.381.25§  §6.044.340 336,917 5% 700.028 704190 726,128  §02,148
Total Program Cost * R4.003 874 233745405 $23.084.260 £091.138 2% $3.740,480 §4,155,464 $3,948.485 $3,274,325

“  Posilive percenteges indicate fevorable varlancas
™ Budgeted Year Basad on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2008 ReporL

Unaudiled - Cash Basis For Management Purposas Only - Unsudited

Memo for Cales Above:
Notes:

1. Tolal budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/08 Final worksheat
Neat Pald Program Costs.

2/. Federal Shara for FFY 2008 Is 81.88%. Federal Share for FFY 2009 (10/1/08 - 9/30/09) Is sst at 81.81%.
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WYV CHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1
Apnl 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking (C-18 Yrs) Apr-09 Apr-09 Enrglimen| % of Papulation 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,647 2,187 16,472 18,659 45 9% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,892 1,253 5,496 7,749 33.9% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1127 7,745 8,872 46 5% 253 3
Cabell 18,800 993 7,960 8,953 47 4% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,227 6,935 8,182 51.0% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 909 5,746 6,655 44.4% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 741 4,128 4,969 33.9% 7 7
Mercer 12,687 1,096 6,915 7,611 680.0% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 676 3,066 3,742 29 9% 626 9
Jefferson 11,465 406 2,385 2,791 24.3% 573 10
Marion 11,245 699 4,224 4,923 43 8% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 912 4 547 5,459 56.3% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 556 4,063 4,618 50 3% 459 13
OChio 9,068 550 2,898 3,448 38 0% 453 14
Logan 7,610 536 3,775 4,311 56 7% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 364 2,649 3,013 42.0% 359 16
Greenbrier 7.110 576 2,721 3,297 46.4% 356 17
Preston 6,354 475 2,305 2,780 43 8% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 373 2,529 2,902 46 2% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 360 2,241 2,601 41.5% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 374 3,104 3,478 56.1% 30 21
Mineral 5,973 302 2,001 2,303 3B 6% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 434 2,514 2,948 49.4% 299 23
Boone 5,706 295 2,503 2,798 49.0% 285 24
Nichalas 5,478 405 2,522 2,927 53 4% 274 25
Mason 5,461 297 2,561 2,858 52.3% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 381 3,270 3,651 70.6% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 266 1,935 2,201 43.4% 255 28
Wyieming 5092 423 2.530 2953 56 0% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 435 2,235 2,670 53 9% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 409 2,564 2,973 60 1% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 294 1,455 1,749 37.5% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 219 1,620 1,839 49 3% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 298 1,705 2,003 56.0% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 244 1,165 1,409 41.9% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 236 1,327 1,563 A7 3% 165 36
Roane 3,266 267 1,669 1,936 59.3% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 290 1,481 1,781 54 8% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 194 1,549 1,743 57 3% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 170 1,121 1,291 43 8% 147 40
Monroe 2,728 186 | G1E 1.204 44 1% 136 il
Grant 2,463 141 907 1,048 42 5% 123 42
Clay 2,454 191 1,369 1,560 63.6% 123 43
Summers 2.322 213 1,127 1,340 57 7% 1186 44
Ritchie 2,234 142 904 1,046 46 8% 112 45
Websler 2,020 182 1,126 1,308 64 8% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 1286 772 8298 47 6% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 148 670 818 47.6% 86 48

(=4}



WYV CHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

April 2009
2007 2007
County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
Counly 2005 Est Enrollment  Enrollmenl CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Apr-09 Apr-09 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Pendlelon 1,632 101 434 535 32.8% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 128 694 8zz 511% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 106 506 812 38 4% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 130 817 947 68 2% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 158 483 641 47.3% 68 53
Wirl 1,268 115 566 681 53 7% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 105 531 636 55 1% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,421 152,165 176,586 46 2% 19,125
HAMCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
DHID - 433
MARSHALL 359
WETZEL MONONGALIA
187 wamion’ MORGAN
PLEASANTSBU TY;.E;R 562 PREBEILON I BERKELEY
TIN T HMINERAL 1l
i | i E 29 LaAMPSHIRE JEFFERSON
O ETCHE 255 573
BT I F [er— EoEE GRANT
Al o i 122 jarpy
il 147
CaL- GILMER LPSHUR
mMason OGN HOUM: S8 - HE panpOLAH
273 { RoanE kT 299 PENDLETON
T CABELL - w:lgow L
R Roi i PL::;M & WEE)S;I’ER
4 i 123
L KAN;\:;?ZA . HICHOLAS FOCAHGHTAS
wWaywe LINCOLN 4 7 BE
24
i : BOgaNsE + FAYETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
LOGAN e GREENBRIER 4 AL =300
MINGD 380 RALEIGH 355 Counties with Uninsured Children
i oo N s Estimated at 399 and =201
L6 MONROE . . N
] Counties with Uninsured Children
(23| Ectimasadat <200

MCDOWELL MERCER
259 634

Tolal Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Curren! Population Survey is
8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimate to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. it should be noted that even this five percent exirapoiation to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, if remains

our best grass estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid

in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimale is a more realistic target number for outreach
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR MAY 2009

Enrollment on April 30, 2009: 24,421

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: May 2008 through April 2009

=
S 25000
=2
5 ——— 3 T — e T -
5 24,000 o
a
E
2 23,000 +
22,000
\ﬁ;“:\ )\b‘!‘ 3\5\.} G)é\ Gj‘? 00« ‘;50“'h 0‘(/0 \a .Q(C? ‘!Rg- ‘SQ.
S
P
S
Enrollee Totals: February 2009 to April 2009
Month | Total 1 Year Total ]
February 1,780 Average 1,742
March 2,078 High 2,078
April | 1.884 Low 1,406
New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: February 2009 to April 2009
Month . Total 1 Year Total |
February | 725 Average 710 |
March | 726 High 838 ‘
Apnt | 710 Low 581
Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: February 2009 to April 2009
I 1 Corolied witfun i'-\"l.:|.};c1u;_u'| Casca [
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # | % # . %
February 1,951 1,063 55% 341 | 17% 547 28%
March 1,985 1,151 58% 253 13% 581 29%
April 1.705 1.098 64% 168 10% | 439 26%




WVCHIP
Report For May 2009

Page 2
1I1.

Financial Activity

Please see this month's financial statement at Attachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended March 2009 was 31,914

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 - SFY 2008

InMlilllons

SFY 2008 FFP% SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 | FFP%
| 2008 2007 2006
Federal 35,626,232 81.98 | 35.472.537 | 80.97 | 34,247,276 81.09
State 7,947 861 18.02 1 8,336.944 19.03 | 7.986.385 18 91
Total Costs 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00
asFY THE |

a=Fy U

SF

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: January 2009 — March 2009

| Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg. _ Actual
; | Month For Qu. March 2009 February 2009 January 2009
Federal | 3,028,695 3.095.269 3.391.274 3,222,358 2672176
Suate | 706,285 697.488 764,190 726,126 602.148
Total 3,734,980 3,792,757 4,155.464 3,948,484 3.274.342
5 ¢
P
y
@ |
=,
& )
N
! A :
Budgeted Wid Avg, Mazeh Faorumty  Januan

Per Month

For Qtr.
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WVCHIP

Report For May 2009

Page 3
1V.

Other Highlights

Changes Under the Children’s Health Insurance Program Resuthorization
Act of 2009 (CHIPRA)

¢ Financial: Atpresent, information and guidance from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid

Services (CMS) concerning changes to law under the reauthorized Act (CHIPRA) is slowly
being released on a section by section basis. At this point the Agency is still awaiting official
confirmation of its 2009 allotment — still expected to be in the $40 to $43 million range in
federal funds. Atthe same time the Agency is reviewing new mandates under the law in order
to assure compliance.

New Mandates: These involve assuring mental health parity, assuring a benchmarked level
of dental benefits, and preparing to change to a prospective payment system for Community
Health Centers. One other mandate is that CHIP applicants are now subject to the same
citizenship documentation requirements as Medicaid applicants. CHIP is hopeful that DHHR
will be able to implement social security data matches to prevent this from being a barrier to
enroliment.

New Coverage Options: New latitude exists for states 1o exercise coverage options for
supplemental dental services coverage, provide premium assistance for Employer Sponsored
Plans, coverage for pregnant women, and coverage of legal immigrants.

Performance Bonus: Since the re-based formula is structured to encourage further
enrollment growth, there is a performance bonus that states may qualify for if they target
further growth. If West Virginia qualified to be eligible, the performance bonus would go to the
Medicaid agency since they often see a larger increase in enrollment when states expand
coverage to children. The bonus is also meant to encourage states to streamline their
enroliment and renewal processes. The Agency hopes to explore with DHHR the possibility of
whether or not we can undertake any initiative in these areas.

CHIP Enrollment Trends

During the past year the Agency has been asked about its slight decline in enrollment. A
comparison of CHIP and Medicaid enrollment trends over the past 18 months seems to clearly
reflect the economic climate that as employment and income have dropped lower, Medicaid
bears the brunt with an increased enroliment trend, and working families in CHIP have also
had decreases in income or employment may now qualify under Medicaid instead of CHIP
(please refer to attached graphs for the period of June 2007 to March 2009).

Despite this trend WVCHIP is running some paid advertisements to continue io raise
awareness of expanded income guidelines now permitting families of 4 with a household
income up to $55,125 to enrolt when they pay a premium share.

Lk



CHIP and Medicaid Child Enroliment Changes between June 2007 and March 2009

Medicaid Quarterly Enrgliment
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- Since September 2007 CHIP enrollment has experienced an overall enroliment decline of 1,027,

a 4% decrease over a 15 month period.
Medicaid Increase:

- Since September 2007 Medicaid enrollment has shown an overall enrollment growth of 8,096,

a 5% increase over the same 15 month period.



WYV CHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1
April 2009
2007 2007
County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Esl # Children
County 2005 Est  Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrocliment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-18B Yrs) Apr-Q9 Apr-c9 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,647 2,187 16,472 18,659 45 9% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,253 6,496 7,749 33.9% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,127 7,745 8,872 46 5% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 993 7,960 8,953 47 4% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,227 6,935 8,162 51.0% 80D 5
Harrison 14,973 ang 5,746 6,655 44 4% 749 ]
Monongalia 14,346 741 4,128 4,869 33 9% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,096 6,515 7.611 60.0% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 676 3,068 3,742 29.9% 626 9
Jelerson 11,465 406 2385 2,71 24 3% 573 10
Marion 11,245 699 4224 4,923 43 8% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 912 4,547 5,459 56 3% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 556 4,063 4,619 50.3% 459 13
Ohig 9,068 550 2,898 3,448 38 0% 453 14
Logan 7.6810 536 3,775 4,311 58 7% 380 15
Marshall 7176 64 2,649 3,013 42 0% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 576 2,721 3,297 46 4% 356 17
Preston 6,354 475 2,305 2,780 43 8% KAL) 18
Jackson 6,277 373 2,529 2,902 46.2% 314 18
Hancock 6.270 360 2,241 2,601 41.5% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 374 3,104 3,478 56.1% 310 21
Mineral 5,873 302 2,001 2,303 38.6% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 434 2,514 2,948 49 4% 299 23
Boone 5,706 295 2,503 2,798 49.0% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 405 2,522 2,927 53.4% 274 25
Mascn 5,451 297 2,561 2,858 52.3% 273 26
McDowell 5170 381 3,270 3,651 70.6% 239 27
Hampshire 5,110 266 1,935 2,201 43.1% 255 28
Wyaming &,002 423 2,530 2,953 58 0% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 435 2,235 2,670 531.9% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 409 2,564 2973 60.1% 247 3
Brooke 4 658 294 1,455 1,749 37.5% 233 a2
Wetzel 3,732 219 1,620 1,839 49.3% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 298 1,705 2,003 56 0% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 244 1,165 1,409 41 9% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 236 1,327 1,563 47 3% 165 36
Hoane 3,288 267 1,669 1,936 59 3% 162 37
Barbour 3,248 290 1,491 1,781 54 8% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 194 1,549 1,743 57 3% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 170 1,121 1,291 43 B% 147 40
Monroe 2728 186 1,018 1,204 44.1% 136 41
Grant 2,483 141 a07 1,048 42 5% 123 42
Clay 2,454 191 1,369 1,560 63.6% 122 43
Summers 2,322 213 1,127 1,340 57 7% 116 44
Ritchig 2,234 142 904 1,046 46 8% 112 45
Webster 2,020 182 1,126 1,308 64 8% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 126 772 aga 47 6% 94 47
Pocahonlas 1,717 148 870 818 47 8% 86 48
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WYV CHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

April 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Chiidren
County 2005 Est Enrollment  Enrcllment CHIP/Medicaid Enrcilment Uninsured  Uninsured
Hanking {0-18 Yrs) Apr-08 Apr-09 Enmliman) % of Population 5% Ranking*
Pendleton 1,832 101 434 535 32 8% 8z 49
Doddridge 1,607 128 694 B2z 51.1% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 106 506 612 38.4% a0 51
Calhoun 1,389 130 817 947 68.2% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 158 483 641 47.3% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 115 566 681 53.7% 63 o4
Gilmer 1,154 105 531 636 55 1% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,421 152,165 176,586 46.2% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 273
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 159
WETZEL "ONO';‘E -
187 MARIOE? MORGAMN
PLEASANTS  TYLER s PRESTON 16 ey
80 . 9 ? 318 e
TAELOH HINERAL "
i e o g SR /I L AMPSHIRE JEFFEREON
T ANTLHI 255 573
L7 I PRI RFY e C ] GRAMT
T L fa 12 paroy
il 147
i- GILMER UPSHUR:
mason O et 58 8 RANDOLPH
273 ROANE 298 PENDLETON
- 163 BR’}’;’IDN 52
CABELL WEBSTER
945 “2;";"‘"‘" E;aw 101
NG R N AHITE
— .1-;.1__-1.,, I, AE: 1T =
) . “-"::: FANTITE Counties with Uninsured Children
o . [_1s Estimated at =400
[Exeill} =HETHETE
i k! WALERGA I ] Countias with Uninsured Children
HEOMENG | e [ am | Estimated at =399 and 2201
: Illllul:llIf Countles with Uninsured Children
FITERANn Pl | = Estimated at <200
259 634/ Tolal Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% estimale to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIF or Medicaid. it should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation fo the county level could vary
significantly from counly to counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have quaiified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is a more realistic targel number for oulreach
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West Virglnla Chiidren's Health Insurance Program

Comparatlve Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Nine Montha Ending March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2008

{(Modifled Accrual Basls)

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:

Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Cutpatient Mental Health

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy
Medical Trangportation
Other Services
Less: Collections*

Total Claims

General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {Under} Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

March 31, 2009

27,156,582
7,351,031
95,967
98.105

4.701.685

8,460,553
7,001,268
6,339,071
3,616,952
2,750,808
807,759
885,692
452,573
448,582
317,624
237,341
74,669
(678.919)
30,913,873

369,747
1,622,801
236,674
92,5486
104255
2,426,023

33.339.896

1,361,789
4,977,366
£.330.150

* Callections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

ATTACHMENT 2
March 31, 2008 Varlance

26,022,441 1,134,141 4%
7,349,227 1,804 0%
62,842 33,125 53%
189,354 {91,249} -48%
33,623,864 1.077.821 3%
7.819,057 641,496 8%
6,702,001 299,267 4%
5,988 826 350,245 6%
3,571,683 45,269 1%
2,750,863 {55} 0%
890,281 17,478 2%
815,348 70,244 9%
446,214 6,359 1%
416,256 32,326 8%
282,916 34,708 12%
183,440 53,901 20%
69,746 4,923 7%
{504.378) (74.541) 12%
20,432,253 1,461,620 5%
361,117 8,630 2%
1,581,768 41,033 3%
243,468 (6,794) -3%
56,451 36,095 64%
92997 11,258 12%
2,335.801 90,222 4%,
31,768,054  1.571.842 5%
1,855,810 {494,021) -27%
3,485,118 1,492,248 43%
5.340.928 288.227 19%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalerts

Due From Federal Government
Due From Other Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

March 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Basls)

March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008
$9,686,396 $6,561,960
$2,969,064 $2,719,454

$669,049 $597,763
$2.237 $20,000
$70.282 $61.569
$13.397,028 $9.960.746
$118,113 $307,217
$3,419,760 $1,302,601
$3.520.000 10,000
7.057.87 $4.619.818
$6.339.155 5,340,92
13337 $2.960,746

Variance

$3,124,436
$243,610
$71,286

($17,763)

$8.713
£3.436.202

($189,104)

$2,117,159
$510.000

2,438,055
$998,227
£3.436.282

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

48%
9%
12%
-89%
14%

4%

-62%
163%
17%
53%
19%

4%



West Virginla Children’s Health insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended March 31, 2009

(Accrual Basis)
{Investment Account |
Funds Invested $8,535,406
Interest Earned 98,105
Total $8,633,511

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Leasing Report
For the period of February 1, 2009 through April 30, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-187 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 8,002 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $19.75, Lessor to provide janitorial and garbage service, snow and
ice removal, and maintain HVAC unit, with Pin Oak Properties, LLC, in the City of White
Hall, Marion County.

HHR-186 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 4,300 square feet of space in a
Group Home at the PSF rate of $12.95, with Jeff Kiess and Sharon Kiess, in the City of
Independence, Preston County.

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-027 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 3,105 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $15.50, Lessor to provide janitorial services and snow removal,
electric for Suite 103, gas, water and sewage service for Suite 102 and 103, with
Veteran's Square Il, LLC., in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

ADG-023 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 16,000 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $18.50, full service, with Posler Limited Partnership by Dickinson Fuel
Company, Inc., in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-013 New contract of lease for 1 year to cancel out NRC-0112, containing 5,400
square feet of classroom space at the PSF rate of $6.42, Lessor to provide water and
sewage service, with Virginian Land Company, LLC, in the City of Lewisburg,
Greenbrier County.

NRC-014 New contract of lease for 3 years containing 3,000 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $14.00, full service excluding snow removal, with Sharon Mahaffey, in
the City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

Page 1 of 13



CONTINUATION OF NEW CONTRACTS OF LEASE

JACKSON PIERCE PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC

JPA-002 New contract of sub-lease for 1 year containing 200 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $12.00, full service, with WorkForce WV, in the City of
Morgantown, Monongalia County.

ELK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

ECD-001 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 410 square feet of office space at
the PSF rate of $9.10, full service excluding gas and janitorial service, with Allegheny
Power, in the City of Gassaway, Braxton County.

WV CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-011 New contract of lease for 2 years containing 450 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $20.00, full service, with Northern Panhandle Conservation District, in
the City of McMechen, Marshall County.

NEW CONTRACT OF SUB-LEASE

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-094 New contract of sub-lease for 10 years containing 524 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $12.60, full service, with South Western Region 2 WorkForce
Investrment Board, in the City of Hurricane, Putnam County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

HRC-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 489 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $7.36, full service, with West Virginia Division of Highways, in the City of
Huntington, Cabell County.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

PEI-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,000 square feet of storage space at the same
PSF rate of $1.20, full service, with the Corey Realty Company, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

Page 2 of 13



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES PLANNING COUNCIL

DDC-001 Renewal for 2 years containing 2,490 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $9.50, full service excluding janitorial service, with C. W. Moore, Jr., in the
City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

RACING COMMISSION

RAC-001 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,850 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $12.95, full service, with Hillcrest Office Park, LLC, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 12,800 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $5.20, full service, with County Commission of Nicholas County, in the City
of Summersville, Nicholas County.

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-010 Renewal for 5 years containing 268 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $12.00, full service. with Racing Corporation of WV, dba Tri-State
Racetrack and Gaming Center, in the City of Cross Lanes, Kanawha County.

LOT-006 Renewal for 1 year containing 190 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $8.00, full service, with Wheeling Island Gaming, Inc., in the City of
Wheeling, Ohio County.

EDUCATION AND STATE EMPLOYEES GRIEVANCE BOARD

EGB-006 Renewal for 5 months containing 3,150 square feet of office space at the
same PSF rate of $7.49, with Pine Grove Realty, Inc., in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF TOURISM

TOR-006 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,400 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $13.75, full service excluding janitorial service, with Morgantown Mall, in the
City of Morgantown, Monongalia County.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS

BCE-004 Renewal for 1 year containing 373 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $9.65, full service, with Barbour Childress, in the City of South Charleston,
Kanawha County.

WV MASSAGE THERAPY LICENSURE BOARD

BMT-004 Renewal for 2 years containing 553 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $12.00, full service, with Kanawha Investment Corporation, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

WV MEDICAL IMAGAING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF
EXAMINERS

RTB-003 Renewal for 5 years containing 672 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $6.25, with SHJIV Inc. dba Quick Check, in the City of Cool Ridge, Raleigh
County.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-189 Renewal for 1 year containing 12,000 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $7.00, with Kapourales Properties, LLC, in the City of Wayne, Wayne
County.

HHR-185 Renewal for 1 year containing 14,385 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $6.30, with Mike and Wanda Allie and Fatmie Ollie, in the City of Logan,
Logan County.

HHR-184 Renewal for 2 years containing 9,981 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $11.00, full service, with O.V. Smith and Sons of Big Chimney, Inc., in the
City of Buckhannon, Upshur County.

HHR-183 Renewal for 1 year containing 750 square feet of storage space at the same
PSF rate of $3.20, full service, with Marjory Gherke, in the City of Grantsville, Calhoun
County.

HHR-182 Renewal for 2 years containing 1,400 square feet of office space at the same

PSF rate of $18.65, full service, with K.V.G. Association, in the City of Elizabeth, Wirt
County.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

HHR-181 Renewal for 1 year containing 6,292 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $3.83, with Stephen and Joan Satterfield, in the City of Grantsville, Calhoun
County.

HHR-180 Renewal for 2 years containing 14,703 square feet of office space at the
same PSF rate of $8.52, Lessor to provide snow removal and janitorial service, with
Gregory B. Skidmore, in the City of Flatwoods, Braxton County.

HHR-179 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,518 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $3.93, with Mike and Wanda Allie and Fatmie Ollie, in the City of Logan,
Logan County.

HHR-165 Renewal for 2 years containing 2,332 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $8.85, full service, with R & G Building, in the City of St. Albans, Kanawha
County.

HHR-157 Renewal for 2 years containing 17,881 square feet of office space at the
same PSF rate of $6.20, Lessor to provide water and sewage fees only, with George
and Rose Yates, in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County.

HHR-149 Renewal for 1 year containing 6,652 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $6.25, Lessor to provide water and sewage fees only, with Bruce and Mary
Catherine Hyre, in the City of Petersburg, Grant County.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-179 Renewal for 3 years containing 10 square feet of tower/air monitoring site
space at the same annual rate of $240.00, Lessor to provide electric only, with Central
Boaz Public Service District, in the City of Boaz, Wood County.

DEP-159 Renewal for 1 year containing 150 square feet of storage space at the same
PSF rate of $4.80, with Mt. Springs Enterprises, in the City of Mt. Storm, Grant County.

DEP-143 Renewal for 5 years containing 240 square feet of tower/air monitoring site
space at the same annual rate or $1.00, with the West Virginia National Guard, in the
City of Moundsville, Marshall County.

DEP-140 Renewal for 5 years containing 300 square feet of tower/air monitoring site
space at the same annual rate of $1.00, Lessor to provide electric only, with the Raleigh
County Board of Education, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

DEP-136 Renewal for 5 years containing 252 square feet of tower/air monitoring site

space at the same annual rate of $1.00, Tenant is responsible for its own electric and
janitorial services, with Hancock County Board of Education.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DEP-135 Renewal for 5 years containing 240 square feet of tower/air monitoring site
space at the same annual rate of $1.00, Tenant is responsible for its own electric and
janitorial services, with Hancock County Board of Education, in the City of Chester,
Hancock County.

DEP-127 Renewal for 5 years containing 300 square feet af tower/air monitoring site
space at the same annual rate of $1.00, Tenant is respansible for Iis own electric and
janitorial services, with the City of Morgantown, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-125 Renewal for 2 years containing 200 square feet of storage space at the same
PSF rate of $6.60, Tenant is responsible for its own snow and trash removal, with
Louden Preferred Storage, in the City of South Charleston, Kanawha County.

NAT-104 Renewal for 3 years consisting of a fly-fishing, catch and release area, with
Tieche Angus Farm, Second Creek, Greenbrier County.

NAT-093 Renewal for 3 years consisting of a fly-fishing, catch and release area, with
Rockwell P. Ward, Second Creek, Greenbrier County.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-080 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,600 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $4.50, with K & R Enterprises, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.

PSA-078 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,670 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of 3.00, full service, with the Boone County Commission, in the City of
Danville, Boone County.

PSA-044 Renewal for 5 years consisting of tower/air monitoring site space at the same
annual rate of $1.00, with the Department of Natural Resources, in the Timber Ridge
District of Morgan and Hampshire Counties.

PSA-030 Renewal for 5 years consisting of a piece of land at the same monthly rate of
$150.00, with James H. and April D. Blake, in the Washington District of Marshall
County.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-053 Renewal for 1 year containing 8,000 square feet of office space at the same

PSF rate of $9.71, full service, with Wesbanco Properties Inc., in the City of Wheeling,
Ohio County.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-028 Renewal for 1 year containing 600 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $6.60, full service, with the Roane County Committee on Aging, in the City
of Spencer, Roane County.

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-020 Renewal for 5 years containing only land necessary for a tower base, building
and helicopter pad at the same annual rate of $2,000.00, with Capon Springs and
Farms, Inc., in the area of Capon Pinnacle, Hampshire County.

EBA-003 Renewal for 3 years containing 2 acres of tower/monitoring space at the same
monthly rate of $125.00, with Darryl E. Newton, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood
County.

EBA-008 Renewal for 2 years containing 2 acres of tower/monitoring space at the same
monthly rate of $250.00, with Herbert and Marsha Smith, in the Lincoln District, Marion
County.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-016 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,412 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $10.50, full service, with Egan Management Company, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 200 square feet of storage space at the same
PSF rate of $10.80, full service, with Dunbar Better Mini Storage, in the City of Dunbar,
Kanawha County.

STATE RAIL AUTHORITY

SRA-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,512 square feet of ticket office, waiting area,

and common area, at the same PSF rate of $7.44, full service, with City of Martinsburg,
in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.
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INCREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-085 Increasing square footage by 96 square fest for a total of 1,571 square feet
and increasing rent from $2,066.36 ($16.81 annual per squares foot rate) to $2,169.68
($16.57 annual per square foot rate), full service, with West Virginia Educational
Broadcasting Authority, In the City of Morgantown, Monongalia County

RENEWAL AND INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE

HHR-171 Renewal for 1 year increasing square footage by 507 square feet of office
space for a total of 1,940 square feet at the PSF rate of $8.79, full service, with The
Methodist Bullding, in the City of Wheeiing, Ohio County

RENEWAL AND INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-159 Renewal for 3 years increasing square foolage by 398 squara feat of office
space for a total of 1,298 square feet and increasing rent from 3318.75 ($4.25 annual
per square foot rate) to $600.33 ($5.55 annual per square foot rate), with James Neher,
in the City of Middlebourne, Tyler County.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-191 Renewal for 5 years containing 25,080 square feet of office space with an
increase from $20,900.00 per month ($10.00 annual per square foot rate) to
$21,422.50 per month ($10.25 annual per square foot rate), Lessor responsible for
snow and ice removal, parking lot maintenance, and replacement of lighting tubes, with
Aikens Investments, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

HHR-169 Renewal for 1 year containing 300 square feet of storage space with an
increase from $180.00 per month ($10.80 annual per square foot rate) to $255.00 per
month { $10.20 annual per square foot rate), full service, with Dunbar Better Mini
Storage, in the City of Dunbar, Kanawha County.

HHR-144 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,837 square feet of classroom space with an
increase from $2,014.42 per month ($6.30 annual per square foot rate) to $2,119.94 per
month ($6.63 annual per square foot rate), full service, with Hickman and Noss, LLC, in
the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.
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CONTINUATION OF RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-115 Renewal for 5 years containing 14,620 square feet of office space with an
increase from $6,746.67 per month ($5.54 annual per square foot rate) to $7,336.05
per month ($6.02 annual per square foot rate), Lessor is responsible for janitorial, trash,
and snow removal, with Petrucci Brothers, in the City of Farmington, Marion County.

NAT-107 Renewal for 3 years containing 300 square feet of storage space with an
increase from $115.00 per month ($4.60 annual per square foot rate) to $120.00 per
month ($4.80 annual per square foot rate), Lessor to provide snow and trash removal
only, with Southern Mini Storage, in the City of Nitro, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-081 Renewal for 1 year consisting of an entire facility for classroom/lodging space
with an increase from $11,500 per month to $11,845 per month, Lessor to provide trash
and janitorial services only, with WV Baptist Conference Center (Parchment Valley), in
the City of Ripley, Jackson County.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-066 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,200 square feet of office space with an
increase from $600.00 per month ($2.25 annual per square foot rate) to $660.00 per
month ($2.48 annual per square foot rate), Lessor to provide janitorial services only,
with the Quincy Center, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND REVENUE

TAX-038 Renewal for 3 years containing 384 square feet of office space with an
increase from $350.00 per month ($10.94 annual per square foot rate) to $370.00 per
month ($11.56 annual per square foot rate), full service excluding janitorial services,
with Main Street Partners, in the City of Princeton, Mercer County.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-026 Renewal for 10 years containing 8,428 square feet of office space with an
increase from $8252.42 per month ($11.75 annual per square foot rate) to $8828.33 per
month ($12.57 annual per square foot rate), full service, with Hal-Don Enterprises, Inc.,
in the City of Moundsville, Marshall County

DMV-025 Renewal for 10 years containing 6,000 square feet of office space with an
increase from $5,750.00 per month ($11.50 annual per square foot rate) to $6,625.00
per month ($13.25 annual per square foot rate), full service, with McRo Enterprises Inc.,
in the City of Point Pleasant, Mason County.
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CONTINUATION OF RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

DMV-024 Renewal for 3 years containing 8,000 square feet of office space with an
increase from $7,666.67 per month ($11.50 annual per square foot rate) to $7,860.00
per month ($11.79 annual per square foot rate), full service, with Goldsmit-Black, inc., in
the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.

BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

PSY-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 600 square feet of office space, with an
increase from $375.00 per month ($7.50 annual per square foot rate) to $386.25 per
month ($7.73 annua! per square foot rate), full service, with 1206 Virginia, Inc., in the
City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

WV BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN COUNSELING

BEC-001 Renewal for 3 years containing 590 square feet of office space, with an
increase from $565.00 per month ($11.49 annual per square foot rate) to $590.00 per
month {$12.00 annual per square foot rate) the first year, then $608.00 per month
($12.37 annual per square foot rate) the second year, then $626.00 per month ($12.73
annual per square foot rate) the third year, full service, with R.B Tracy as attorney in fact
for Betty G. Linger and Thomas Linger and in his own right, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE

STO-008 Renewal for 1 year containing 492 square feet of office space, with an
increase from $500.00 per month ($12.20 annual per square foot rate) to $550.00 per
month ($13.41 annual per square foot rate) full service excluding custodial service, with
Co-Owners, Inc., in the City of Morgaritown, Monongalia County.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-006 Renewal for 3 years containing 300 square feet of office space, with an
increase from $200.00 per month ($6.59 annual per square foot rate) to $230.00 per
month ($9.20 annual per square foot rate), full service, with James W. and Dinah W.
Courrier, in the City of Keyser, Mineral County.

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY-GOVERNOR’S OFFICE
GCC-006 Renewal for 2 years containing 300 square feet of office space, with an

increase from $180.00 per month to $195.00 per month, full service, with YWCA of
Marion County, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.
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CONTINUATION OF RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 12,266 square feet of office space, with a 5%
increase from $10,081.13 per month ($9.86 annual per square foot rate) to $10,582.49
per month ($10.35 annual per square foot rate), full service, with L. A. Development
Company, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

RENEWAL/DECREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-042 Renewal for 3 years containing 600 square feet of office space, decreasing
square footage by 100 square feet for a total of 500 square feet, at the current PSF rate
of $6.00, full service excluding snow removal and janitorial service, with Wesbanco Inc.,
in the City of Sistersville, Tyler County.

CANCELLED LEASES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-142 Cancelled lease effective midnight August 31, 2008, consisting of storage site
space at the current annual rate of $1.00, with General Services Administration, in the
City of Wheeling, Ohio County.

DEP-132 Cancelled lease effective midnight August 31, 2009, consisting of tower/air
monitoring site space at the current annual rate of $1.00, with West Virginia University,
in the City of Morganton, Monongalia County.

DEP-129 Cancelled lease effective midnight August 31, 2009, consisting of tower/air
monitoring site space at the current annual rate of $1.00, with the City of Wheeling, in
the City of Wheeling, Ohio County.

DEP-128 Cancelled lease effective midnight August 31, 2009, consisting of tower/air
monitoring site space at the current annual rate of $1.00, with the City of Charleston, in
the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

JACKSON PIERCE PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC
JPA-001 Cancelled lease effective January 1, 2009, containing 250 square feet of office

space at the PSF rate of $8.50, full service, with Bureau of Employment Programs, in
the City of Fairmont, Marion County.
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CANCELLED LEASES

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-151 Cancelled lease effective May 31, 2009, containing 480 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $9.75, full service excluding janitorial service, with Riverview
Presbyterian Church, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION/RENEWAL

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-025 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,120 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $15.50, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Parkersburg, Wood County.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 500 square feet of office space at the PSF rate
of $14.75, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

PRISON INDUSTRIES

PRI-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 34,834 square feet of warehousing/storage
space at the annual rate of $1.00, with Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

MAP-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,476 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $9.50, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

REGION 2 WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, INC.

WB2-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,059 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $13.00, full service, with Department of Administration, in the City of Huntington,
Wayne County.

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-009 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,346 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $13.00, full service, with Department of Administration, in the City of Weirton,
Hancock County.
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Department of Administration

Leasing Report for the period of February 1, 2009 through April 30, 2009

There were a total of 88 leasing changes for the period of February 1, 2009

through April 30, 2009 and they are as follows:

s 9. New Contracts of Lease

+ 1 - New Contract of Sub-lease

e 45 - Straight Renewals

» 1 -Increasing Square Footage/Rent

¢ 1 - Renewing, Increasing Square Footage

¢ 1 - Renewing, Increasing Square Footage/Rent
* 17 — Renewing and Increasing Rent

e 1 - Renewing and Decreasing Square Footage
e 6 - Cancellation of Leases

e 6 — Department of Administration Renewals
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BUREAU OF SENIOR SERVICES
Lease Number: BSS-002-214
Lessar: CHARLESTON TOWN CENTER COMPANY LP

Lease Commencement Date 1-Oct-04

Lease Term 10 Years

Lease Expiration Date 30-Sep-14

Square Footage 10,808
Lease Year Rental Rate Y% Increase  Square Feet Annual Rent
2004-2005 $12.00 10,808 $129,696.00
2005-2006 $12.24 2.00% 10,808 $132,289.92
2006-2007 $12.48 1.96% 10,808 $134,883.84
2007-2008 $12.73 2.00% 10,808 $137,585.84
2008-2009 $12.98 1.96% 10,808 $140,287.84
2009-2010 $13.24 2.00% 10,808 $143,097.92
2010-2011 $13.50 1.96% 10,808 $145,908.00
2011-2012 $13.77 2.00% 10,808 $148,826.16
2012-2013 $14.05 2.03% 10,808 $151,852.24
2013-2014 $14.33 1.99% 10,808 $154,878.64

Total Rent  $1,419,306.40

Tax escalation clause with the base year stated as the first year that the improvements reflect on the county’s tax books
Lessar pays utilities and trash removal
Tenant pays for Janitorial Services Only
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXFENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
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SFY2009
( MONTH OF MARCH 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS Estimated ACTUALS PROJECTED
Cwrent Curent Yagr To-Data 04/01/09
SFY2008 SFY2000 Month Month Thru Thru
Mar-G8 Mar-08 331100 08/30/08
EXPENDITURES:
Inpatisni Bospiel Services 224,743,080 233,676,834 27,701,666 25,312,658 180,724,754 42 950,851
Inpatient Hospltal Services - DSH Adjustment Payments 55,898,017 57,752,400 - - 40,846,760 18,808,640
Mental Health Facilfles 44 424 689 47,803,433 3,801,666 3,886,850 35,143,836 11.450,498
Mental Health Fecilities - DSH Adjustmsent Payments 18,768,880 18,774,000 - - 14,078,707 4,697,203
——-- —Numsing Faely-Sarvices— —— — 4 7| — 461,013,766 36,815,671 38,445476- — —— J4FG02.007 1 — 413324778
Intermediate Cam Facllfies - Public Providers - - - - - -
Intermedlate Care Faciiities - Private Providars 58,149,869 63,050,810 4,681,357 5.203.974 40,686,173 16,485,837
Physiclans Services *** 122,769,471 125,162,523 12,808,935 8,884,642 102,786,470 22,360,063
Quipatient Hosplial Services 104,588,493 111,471,388 14,484,251 8,580,085 £0,188,418 22,202,849
Prescribed Dnigs 337,816,180 353,600,438 28,077.509 27.276,223 257,214,280 89,386,145
Druy Rebate Offset - National Agreement (107,877,6C4) (102,165,200) (7,919,700) (4.689,188) (62,130,678) (10,034,522)
Dmnug Rebets Offset - Stats Sldebar Agresment (28,028,617) (31,623,600) (558,474) {1,483,630) (22,086,878) (8,526,822)
Dente! Services ** 37.877,318 42 380,662 3,614 878 3,263,785 26,867,031 12,713,631
Other Pracifioners Sarvices 26,858,342 2p,893.748 2,142 584 2,240,248 18,352,684 12,541,084
Clinlc Services 38,381,526 34,754,933 4,484,143 2,876,977 30,291,180 4,463,743
Lab & Redloleglcal Sarvices 8,222.288 9,200,885 789,770 712,715 7.224 234 1,878,651
Homa Health Services 29,870,370 31,880,050 2,480,933 2,471,702 24 273,876 7,678,376
Hysterectomles/Sterllizationa 515,828 620,120 30,430 40,048 334.581 185,639
Pregnancy Terminaffons - - - - - -
EPSDT Sarvices 2,418,032 2,043,119 181.285 220,492 1,685,816 1,257,304
Rural Health Chinlc Services 6.710,171 7,433,065 683,988 673,316 5,373,487 2,059,668
Medlcare Health Insurence Payments - Parl A Premlums 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,428,146 1,665,850 12,357,669 6,313,801
MedIcare Heatlth [nsurance Payments - Part B Premlums 87,860,223 75.461,100 5,767,113 6.288,426 52,841,680 22 618,110
120% - 134% Of Pavarty 4,004,192 - 330,841 - 3,318,478 (3,318,475)
136% - 175% Of Povarty - - - - - -
Colnsurance And Deduciibles - - - - - -
Medlcald Haalth Insuranca Payments: Meanaged Cara Organtzations (MCQO) 257,013,357 267,842,700 21,862,236 22,328,658 214,022 843 £3,820,057
Medicald Health Insurance Payments: Group Hsalth Plan Payments 336,206 485,200 33,291 35,785 207,808 177,232
Home & Community-Based Services (MRDD) 218,374,534 260,704,840 21,769,342 20,054,248 174,486,160 86,238,441
Home & Communfy-Besed Sarvices (Aged/Disabled) 66,632.681 88,666,233 7,288,950 8.812,018 68,024,728 29,631,507
Communty Supporied Living Services - - - - - -
Programs Of All-Inclusiva Care Elderly - - - - - -
Parsonel Care Sarvices 37,799,505 42,173,550 3,028,757 3244223 28,141,739 14,031,810
Targeled Case Managemeant Services 6,438,615 7.817,608 363,002 603,831 3,225,468 4,692,112
Prirnary Care Case Management Services 718.208 810,500 47,718 62,346 471,168 330,344
Hespice Benefits 12,363,108 13,460,400 1,333,212 1.035.416 10,747,823 2,712,677
Emeargency Services Undocumerted Allens - - - " - -
Fedarally Quelifled Haalth Centar 17,475,447 19,686,608 1,312,227 1,608,786 12,861,385 6,735,312
Othar Caro Services 121,772,660 137,481,167 11,185,616 10,809,654 86,229,337 41,251,830
Less: Recoupmaents - - (127,401) - {9737 873,758 |
NET EXPENDITURES: 2238301, 734 || . 2.420,623252 209,048,054 187,384,912 1,793,115,334 430,407,918
Paga 1

—
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Gollections: Third Parly Liablifty (Tine 6A on CMS-84)

Coliections: Probate (Ine 5B on CM5-84)

Collsctions: Idendified through Fraud & Abuse Effort (Ine 8C on CMS-64)
Collections: Cther (fine 8D on CM5-84)

NET EXPENDITURES and CMS-64 ADJUSTMENTS:

Plus: Medicald Pari D Expendfiuras
Plus: State Only Medicald Expenditures

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

(4.536.459)l (2,269,473) 2,260,473
(178,773) (84,772) 64,772

(168,610) (12,845) 12,845
(4.109,827) {1.816,474) 1816474
2228,261,268 ] 2,420,523, 252 209,045,054 107.384 912 1,788,852.770 849,670,482
26,322,609 28,688,600 2,670,028 2,308,269 22,287,621 7,660,879
4,078,869 3,634,895 362,132 276,607 3,388,054 _247,841

[ 2282662.643 | $2,483,128847] $212.088,114 ] 199.040,768 | $1.814.627.246 $548 599,402
[ 3,830,607 | 4042671 | 380,688 | 310,075 | 3,160,085 892,576 |

[ 52760483560 ] $2.467.169318] __ §210.467,808)] __ $200.260,763] 815817 677,341] 5640491577 ]

**'Cu:rrenﬂy
of these costs fo remein state-only If any of tham are disalowed.
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8FY2008
P Months Astuala 3 Months Remaining
ﬂ MONTH OF MARCH 2009 | ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Curment Year-To-Date 47112009
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thiu SFyzooe
REVENUE SOURCES 3/31/08 33109 B6/30/08
Beg. Bal, (6084/102Q prior mtih) 286,483,070 4,084,861 $34,033,065 $34,833,085
MATCHING FUNDS -
Geners! Revenus (0403/189) 393,705,697 32,475,474 277,782,810 116,022,877 393,705,687
Rural Hospitals Under 160 Bads (0403/840) 2,588,001 216,333 1,847,000 649,000 2,598,000
Tartiary Fundlng (0403!54?) 4,855,000 404,668 3,642,000 1,214,000 4,855,000
b fabrer OO 5405530 — 9".,2_.'.-",’}-.—.'.“. 23;2;}2;5;?—3 :‘-;"I"‘"."M m-z;a_‘—a_
Lottery Tmmfer [5405!371) 10,300,000 8,600,000 1,800,000 10,300,000
Trest Furd Appropriation (6136/189) 14,337,873 19,784,219 10,772,376 30,568,
Provider Tax (5080/189) 171,383,668 15,770,404 119,794,391 45,851,814 165,660,004
Certified Match 19,347,764 2,118,223 16,886,691 7,300,307 23,205,893
Refmbursables - Amount Rofmbursed 3,721,491 285,882 2,898,939 1,043,732 4,042,879
Other Revenue (MWIN, Eachsated Warmants, etc.) 5084/4010 & 4016 3,164 38,208 314,804 {314,804) nl
CMS-84 {5.888,638) 973.419 -973.419 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 864,349,748 $65,373,863 $608,843,906 $186,304,682 $683,228 587
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,630,783,428 186,846,788 1,344,126,2684 $466,146,557 $1.790,274 841
TOTAL REVENUE SCURCES ]ﬂ 2,285,130,178 I " $245,220,851 ﬂ ﬂ $1.850,970,180 I ﬂ $841,633 239 _ﬁ !

WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
BEDICAID CASH REPORT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Provider Payments

TOTAL

Note: FMAP (08' - 74.25% appllcable July - Sepl. 2008) { 08" - 73,.73% applicable Oct. 2008 - June 2009
{1) This amount will revert to State Only If ot reimbursed.
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West Virginia
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

Presentation to the Joint Committee on Government

and Finance
May 28, 2009
Shana Kay Phares
Governor's Pharmaceutical Advocate
304-558-0079
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The West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

2008 Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Report

Preliminary Data Summary

On April 14, 2008, the Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting

Rule, WV CSR 208-1, became a permanent rule following passage by the
Legislature during the regular 2008 Legislative Session, signature by the
Governor and final filing by the agency.

Contextual facts to understand the data:

The reporting period covers calendar year 2008.

123 pharmaceutical manufacturers and labelers filed reports; 3 of those
reports have been returned for amendment and the data will be included
in the Councll's final report.

The West Virginia Board of Medicine reports that there are 3,830 medical
doctors and podiatrists licensed and practicing in West Virginia. The West
Virginia Board of Osteopathy reports that there are 7486 osteopathic
doctors practicing in West Virginia. The West Virginia Board of Nursing
reports that there are §77 nurse practitioners with prescribing authority In
West Virginia.

Under both the statute (W.Va. Code 5A-3C-13) and Legislative Rule (CSR
201-1), only aggregeted data may be disclosed to the public.

Aggregated data:

e 123 manufacturers and labelers filed reports under the Legislative Rule

with 83 reports indicating spending activities.

Companies reported making 15,382 gifts, grants, or payments to West
Virginia prescribers from January — December 2008. Companies reported
a cumulative gift, grant and payment amount for the annual petiod so a
prescriber may have received several payments from the individual
company that result in the amount reported. Payments, as discussed in




this summary, means the total amount of money from an individual
company to a prescriber during the reporting period.

There are 4,676 doctors and 677 nurse practitioners with prescribing
authority and 15,380 payments were made; therefore some prescribers
received payments from multiple companies and some prescribers may
have not received any payments. '

Highest amount patd to an individual prescriber by a single company in the
annual reporting period fell in the $126,001 - $427,600 payment category.
One prescriber received this level of payment.

42 payments of $20,000 or more were made to prescribers from
individual companies.

674 payments of $2,600 or more were made to prescribers from
individual companies.

14,808 payments were made from individual companies to prescribers in
the lowest payment category of $100 - $2,500.

Total reported payments to pharmacies: $99,798.

Total reported payments to patient advocacy groups operating in West
Virginia: $11,600 (payment from 1 company to 1 group).

* Total direct to consumer (DTC) advertising $30,997,972.60.



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Monthly Performance Report
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Waest Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation & Performance
As of March 31, 2009

WVIMB Fund Assets
Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System
Teachers' Retirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont, Collection A/C
EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

Judges' Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs’' Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Ofd Fund

Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pocl
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund
Pnuemaoconiosis

Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt.

Public Employees’ Insurance Agency

WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuition Trust

Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Asset S % ! 3 FYTD 1 3 > 10
Month Month Year Year Year Year
7,975,586,800 100.0
6,338,445,986 795
2,824,956,820 354 4.0 -4.5 -26.9 -27.8 -7.4 -0.8 2.3
2,978,857,346 37.3 39 -40 -266 -284 =77 -10 2.2
27,219,824 0.3 00 0.1 1.0 1.6
13,836,916 0.2 40 -4.4 -26.3 -290 -
318,938,401 4.0 4.0 -4.5 -26.9 -279 B B -0.9 2.4
74,450,089 0.9 4.0 -4.4 -26.6 -276 -7.4 -08 23
33,660,104 0.4 4.0 -4.4 -26.5 -27.4 of .8 -0.8 2.2
66,526,486 08 40 -45 -26.7 -27.6 7.4 -08 23
1,197,994,495 15.0
&00,993,830 7.5 27 -1.7 -19.3 -19.7 3.7
6,380,242 01 0.0 0.1 1.0 16 4.0
8,361,623 01 0.0 0.1 1.0 16 4.0
204,209,442 2.6 22 -0.4 -16.9 -17.4 -3 8
93,994,073 1.2 22 0.0 -14.0 -14.6 =
103,563,853 1.3 2.0 0.4 -15.4 -157 1.2
180,491,432 2.3 1.7 1.4 -9.1 -9.6
439,146,319 5.5
25,956,297 0.3 4.0 -4.5 -26.8 -27.6 -7.4 -0.8 32
61,843,258 08 4.8 -5.6 -2b6 274 -7.3 0.7
3,357,751 Q.0 14 2.0 -8.1 -8.5 0.7 1.4
142,218,400 18 472 -5.4 -284 -29.1
205,771,613 2.6 4.0 -5.3 -28.5 -29.3
Summit Sirategies Group
Gl TN S T B m B B i a e



Waest Virginia Investment Management Board

Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees

As of March 31, 2009

Investment Pools Composite

Total Equity Composite
Total Equity Policy Index
Excess Return

US Equity Composite

Rusself 3000 index
Excess Return

Large Cap Composite
S&P 500
Excess Return

Non-Large Cap Composite
Rusself 2500 Index
Excess Return

International Equity Composite
MSCHAC World ex USA
Excess Return

Fixed Income Composite
Fixed Income Policy
Excess Return

TRS Annuity

Cash Composite
Citigroup 90 Day T-Bill + 15bps
Excess Return

Private Equity Composite
Real Estate Composite

Hedge Funds Composite

Asset § o 1 3 EYTD 1 3 5 10
>3€ ’ Month Month Year Year Year Year
7,979,904,568 10000
3,589,264,329 4498 7.45 -10.97 -35.30 -40.56 -13 62 -3.18 067
842 1071 -41.48 42,22 -14.55 -3.77 -0 34
-0.87 -0 26 2.18 166 0.83 059 101
1,804,051,123 2261 8.45 -11 04 -3754 -37 79 -13 83 -4.14 -0.26
876 -10 80 -37.14 -38 20 -13.55 -4.59 -225
-0.31 -024 -0.40 041 -0 28 0.45 1.59
1,533,572,546 19.22 8.62 -11 11 -36 98 -38 13 -13.43 -4.69 -306
876 -11 01 -36.35 -38 09 -13.06 -4 76 -3 00
-0.14 -0 10 -0.63 -0 04 -0.37 o007 -0 06
270,478,577 339 7.48 -10 61 -39 42 -37.29 -14 66 -3.34 4 84
913 -11.43 -35.07 -38 23 -15 98 -4 45 333
-1 .65 082 -0 35 D 94 1.32 111 151
1,785,213,206 22.37 6.47 -10.92 -41 .09 -43 35 -12.08 -055 3.17
8.07 -10.62 -45,71 -46 18 -12.75 -024 0 859
-1.60 -0 30 4,62 283 067 -031 228
2,302,643,840 28.86 145 192 -10 80 -11.16 -033 091 458
150 0.39 1.3 I1.11 508 3.72 5.49
-0 05 153 -12.73 -12.27 541 -2 81 -091
251,720,645 3.15 037 108
197,882,953 2,48 006 0.16 1.06 164 3.96 3.45 348
003 009 0.85 1.29 358 3.22 342
0.03 007 021 0.35 038 023 006
555,540,589 6 96 0.46 -0.10 -2113 -21.81
37,244,491 0.47 020 -0.42 -20.30 -23.22
1,045,607,321 13 10 025 363 -12.87

Summit Strategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation vs. Targets
As of March 31, 2008

Pﬁniign Assets

Public Employees’ Retirement System
Teachers' Ratirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

Judges' Retiremant System

State Palice Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund

Workers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund
Pnuemoconiosis

Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt.

Pukblic Employees' Insurance Agency

WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuition Trust

Prepaid Tultion Trust Escrow

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Statutory Limitations

- Public Equily - 75%

- Inlernationat Equity - 30%

- Real Estate - 25%

- Privale Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% in aggregate

Large Cap

Mon-Large Cap
Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Actual % Target% Actual % Target %

Int'l Equity

Fixed Income

Private Equity

Real Estate

Hedge Funds

Cash

Cash

21.0
209
00
206
211
211
20.7
21.0

12.4
0o
00
84
84
63
21

209
25.2
0.0
229
221

213
213
0.0
213
213
2113
21.3
213

128
00
0.0
85
85
&4
21

21.3
255
0a
255
25.5

az
a7
0.0
36
38
B
3.7
53

2.2
00
0.0
15
15
11
04

3.7
45
(0 X}
34
33

a8
ig
0.0
38
38
ER:
33
38

23
00
0.0
15
15
11
03

3.8
4.5
0.0
45
45

24.4
243
0.0
240
24 6
24.5
241
244

145
00
00
98
98
713
2.4

24 4
293
00
270
26.3

250
250
a0
250
250
250
250
250

150
00
a.0
100
10.0
75
25

25.0
300
00

300
300

28.7
204
0.0
273
28.2
285
280
286

ag9
00
00
54 6
584
63.4
944

2383
g4
S8 8
20,6
205

30.0
300
00
3040
300
300
30.0
300

40.0
0.0
00

550

600

850

950

30.0
400
100.0
200
20.0

86

BE

00

99

10.2
102
100
101

0.0
o0
0.0
00
00
00
Do

101
o0
00
00
0.0

10.0
100
00

100
10.0
100
10.0
00

0.0
00
0.0
00
0.0
00
a0

10.0
0.0
00
0.0
0.0

0.6
05
0.0
06
06
06
06
06

00
oo
0.0
00
0.0
00
00

0.6
090
00
00
0.0

0.0
00
00
0.0
00
0.0
00
00

a0
00
00
00
oo
00
0.0

0.0
00
0.0
00
00

123
120
Q0

102
111
108
106
108

208
00
0.0

210

20.7

206
00

108
00
00
209
201

Summit Strategies Group

100
100
0.0

100
10.0
100
100
00

200
oo
0.0

200

200

200
00

10.0
00
0.0
200
200

06
10
1000
ER:
04
05
22
08

112

100 0

1000
18
13
13
07

06
27
1.2
51
T

00
00
1000
o
00
ao
0.0
00

100
1000
100.0

50

aD

oo

0.0

0.0
oo
oD
ao
a.0



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Footnotes
As of March 31, 2009

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA. and 40% Barctays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,
and 40% Barclays Capital Aggregate

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate

AXA Policy Index is 100% S&P Developed ex USA Small Cap as of April 2007 Prior perieds were 100% MSCI Wortd ex USA Small Cap.

Western Policy Tndex is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Retums are net of manager fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized

Summit Strategies Group



DISCLAIMER
As of March 31, 2009

Summit Strategies Group {Surnmit) has prepared this report for the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared. The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client's custodian{s} accounting statements, commercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data sources While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does not guarantee nor shall be liable for the market values, returns or other information contained in this report The market
commentary, portfolio holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change. Past performance is not an indication of future performance No
graph, chart, or formula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investmeants to buy or sel!. Any forward-looking projection contained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties and the possibility of loss, Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all. Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or

implied by such forward-looking projections  Any information contained in this report is for information purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, investment consulting or investment management services.

Sumunit Stratsgies Group



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government &
Finance

5/28/09




Old Fund / Debt Reduction

FY2009-FY2008
COMPARISON
April FY2009

YEAR TO DATE
FY2008
FY2009 FYz00s Change Annual
Revenues

Personal Income Tax 74,200,000 74,200,000 - 95,400,000
Severance Tax 75,819,213 78,193,224 (2,374,011) 124,294,765
Debt Reduction Surcharge 40,041,569 29,662,848 10,378,721 29,662,848
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 5,612,268 6,383,251 {770,983) 7,477,936
Video Lottery 11,000,000 11,000,000 - 11,000,000
Employer Prejnium 2,688,208 2,257,335 430,873 2,679,526
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property 39,392 27,271 12121 50,460
Total Revenues 209,400,650 201,723,929 7.6767721 270,565,535

Surplus Nole Principal Payments 60,000,000 - 60,000,000 40,000,000
Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) (162,377,331) (7,976,964} (154,400,367} 7,402,971

Expenditures
Public Employees Insurance 86,525 126,017 (29,492) 137,115
Fayrment of Clalms 210,826,090 219,398,226 (8,572,136) 260,588,335
ContractualProfessional 16,427,965 20,653,846 (4,225,881) 23,957,894
Total Expenditures _337,350,530 B 240,178,089 (12,827,509) 284,683,344
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over

(46,431,124} (73,896,137} 33,285,162

Cash Beginning Balances 736,141,865 700,910,351 35,231,514 700,910,351
Cash Ending Balances 615,814,604 654,479,227 (38,664,623) 734,195,513

l Expenditures {120,327,261)



Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)

{discounted)
April FY2009
FY2009 April
Beginning Resarve Amount 2,304,477,742
Claim Payments
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,292,403,891

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



l WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
E SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)
I April, FY2008
June 30, 2008 April 30, 2000 Change
1.
Cash and Cash Equivalents 713,576 615,815 (97,761)
Receivables, Net: 24256 24,256 0
Surplus Note 162,759 102,759 (60,000)
' Total Assets 900,591 742,830 (157,761)
lLiabiliu'es:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
l Claim Adjustment Expense 2,407,700 2,292,404 (115,296)
Other Liabilities 490 490 0
I Total Liabilities 2,408,190 2,292,894 (115,296)
Net Assets:
l Unrestricted (1,507,599) (1,550,064) (42,465)
Total Net Assets (1,507,599) (1,550,064) (42,465)

%Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate”™ sheet.
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund Revenue & Expenditures

Cash Basis
April Report
Calendar Year 2009
Calendar Year 2004 Calendar Year 2007 Calendar Year 2008 January 1 - April 30
Ravenua
Statutory Transfers* 266,613,362 261,975,877 287,088,650 81,546,167
Collections 8,316,708 1,041,116 3.265,870 1,801,086
Investment Income 50,201,026 40,859,223 (168,342,828) 3,624,915
Total Revenue 325,131,186 303,676,215 122,011,692 86,772,128
Expendltures
Claim Payments {355,245,366) (284,445,313) (249,839,063) 83,465,630
Administrative/Other Expense {21,630,179) (24.710,582) (23,576,238) 6.383,859
Total Expenditures (376,875,545) (309,155,895) (273.415,301) 89,840,580

Workers' Compensation Commission
Initial fund transfer January 2008 711,094,830

* Payments from BrickStrest Insurance on
Surplus Note 100,015.205

Invested Balance with WVIMB
at period end 647,444,812 635,808,034 501,375,200 583,800,116



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

April Report

Previous 12-Month Period Current 12-Month Period

05/01/07 fo 04/30/08 05/01/08 to 04/30/09

Clalms benefits pald:
Medical 4,234,117.63 $ 4,312,487.62
Permanent Total Disability 12,786,037.13 12,508,571.21
Permanent Partlal Disabillity 1,487,786.50 726,824.22
Temporary Total Disability 322,032.29 182,889.06
Setllement Agresments 444 637 .87 248,086.04
Fatals 2,834,620.57 2,736,520.54
104 woeks 437,331.85 540,381.85
Total 22,545,670.53 21,256,760.54
Clalms credits and overpayments {348,058.41) (270,654.73)
Total claims paid 22,197,812.12 $ 20,984,621.41
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Coal Workers Fund

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter  4th Quarter YTD FY 2008
Revenues

Investment Eamings (Losses) {8,601,885) ({42,804,488) (606.214) 4,400,135  (48,612,452)

Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - - - 132 132
Total Revenues  (9,601,885) (42,804,488) (608,214} 4,400,266 (48,612,320}

Expenditures

Payment of Claims 3,259,857 2,074,861 2,587,207 1,018,804 9,840,720
Deposit Refunds - (359) - - {359)
Total Expenditures 3.250,857 2,874,502 2,587,207 1,018,804 9,840,370
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures  (12,861,742)  (45,778,880) (3,193,421) 3,381,462  (58,452,680)
Cash Beginning Balances 261,695,430 248,833,680 203,054,699 199,861,278 261,895,430
Cash Ending Balances 248,833,680 203,054,689 198,861,278 203,242,740 203,242,740




1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter  4th Quarter YTD FY 2009
Revenues
Fines and Penalties 270,014 222,462 227,222 103,034 822,732
Investment Earnings (Losses) 45,653 33,134 15,253 3.020 97,060
Total Revenues 316,666 255,596 242,475 106,054 918,71
Expendlitures
Payment of Claims 184,181 230,805 119,220 32,909 567,196
Total Expenditures 184,161 230,905 119,220 32,909 667,196
Excass (Deficlancy} of Revenues ovaer Expenditures 131,805 24,691 123,255 73,145 352,596
Cash Beglnning Balances 8,164,225 8,205,731 8,320,422 - 8,164,225

Cash Ending Balances 8,288,731 8,320,422 8,443,877 73,146 8,516,822
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Self Insured Fund

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter  3rd Quarter  4th Quarter YTD FY 2009

Revenues
Guaranty Rlsk Pool Assessments 461,231 346,826 486,392 49,972 1,344,420
Investment Earnings (Losses) 29,366 22,719 11,144 2,305 65,5386
Total Revenues 490,597 369,548 497,536 62,277 1,409,955
Expendlitures

Payment of Clafms 18,082 5,108 9,043 4,544 38,677
Total Expenditures 18,982 5,108 9,843 4,844 38,677

Excess {Deflcency) of Revenuas over Expenditures 471,816 364,437 487,593 47,733 1,371,378

Cash Beginning Balances 5,177,977 5,640,502 6,014,028 6,501,622 6,177,977

Cash Ending Balances 5,649,592 8,014,029 6,601,622 8,549,360 6,640,366




OFFICE OF JUDGES' REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
April 30, 2009

Statistical Analysis

2008 March
2009
A. Protests Acknowledged: 7567 531
1653
% of % of % of % of
FUND 2006 | 2007 | protests | 2008 | protests | Mar.’09 | protests | 2009 | protests
|
Old Fund 8,146 | 4,433 | 5668% | 1,592 | 26 18% | 110 24 44% 397 | 28.66%
Priv.Carrier | 2,207 | 3,370 | 2513% | 2,971 | 48.86% 219 | 4867% 644 | 46.50% |
| Others
Self-
Insured 2264 1,772 | 18.19% 1.518 | 24.96% 121 | 26.89% 344 | 24.84% |
___ Subtotal 12,617 | 9,575 6,081 450 1385
Temporary 2131 2,219 1,486 81 268 .
I
Total | 14,748 | 11,794 7.567 531 1653 | B
Fund Involved:
70.0% + —
60.0% f/\'\
50.0% - vﬁ‘\\—-«""
40.0% g'fj Fg"d
== Priv. Carr.
30.0% - N
| [ Self Ins.
20-00/0 l-‘--ﬁ"rm
10.0% II
0-0%|1|1|—|r1r1-|'r|||1|1||l| L L L A
PO SN & 0 ¢ O &
T o @ W PP W & &3
o & o




PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR

20,000
17,000 -
14,000 -
11,000 -
8,000 -
5,000 -

5508 (proj)

W 2005
[ 12006
W 2007
H 2008
= 2009

PROTESTS BY MONTH

W 2007
B 2008

]
1]

2008 Mar.

Issues Resolved: 8,094 533
1668
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Pending Caseload Report

PENDING END OF MARCH 4,132 |

PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 4,209

PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 4.285

PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 4.388

PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 4837

| PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 5.545

Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2008 MAR 2009

1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 3.6% 2.2% 3.1%

2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 2.3% 13% 2.6%

3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 19.0% 19.6% 23.6%

4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 75.1% 76.9% 70.7%

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Recelpt

[ = L = o { =2 - -

§ £ &2 3 8§55 3858 3% &
u'l’l'. i i i i i i i A i i L
a1 — _?,L__‘__“_k.‘fﬁ\\ jﬂ\ .
4%, - Vi v‘f A\ = 2009
] / N ||—2008

/ — 007

B / — 2006
10% —
f2u, 4

MAR ‘09
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 373
2. Withdrawals: 53
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 66

1140
218
198

12




G.

2009
47.0%
37.1%
15.1%
0.7%

W Compliant

F. Final Decision Timeliness 2008 MAR
1. <30 days: 59.6% 48.4%
2. 30-60 days: 26.2% 34.8%
3. 60-90 days: 13.9% 15.2%
4. +90 days: 0.3% 1.6%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
GG.FI'I.'IH - -l'-':}':|
100.0% = il
97.5% 1
95.0%
92.5% 4
90.0% -
= = 2
= S 5
Time Standard Compliance 2008 MAR 2009
91.2% 80.4% 81.2%
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l Time Standard Compliance
l Report Dates: From 3/1/2009 thru 3/31/2009
. Timely Late
' meis tandard il il e Count Percent Count Percent
| |
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 100% | O 0%
l COMPENSABILITY 30 28 93.3% 2 6.7%
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 100% 0 0%
{IEB DETERMINATION 2 1 50% 1 50%
l OP NON-MED 3 | 3 100% 0 0%
OPBD 18 [ 13 72.2% 5 27.8%
PPD 51 51 100% 0 0%
' REOPENING 18 15 83.3% 3 16.7%
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100% 0 0%
' TTD 17 13 76.5% 4 23.5%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 0 0% 1 100%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 46 42 91.3% 4 87%
l Total Motions 190 170 | 80.4% | 20 | 19.6%
. Final Decision Compliance
Report Dates: From 3/1/2009 thru 3/31/2009
l I Days to Decision
Description R:::Iﬁz d = 30 Days 30 - 60 61-90 >80
l Count % Count % Count % Count %
I . _ |
BENEFIT ' | i . e
l OVERPAYMENT 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0% 0 0.0%
OP NON-MED i 1 25.0% 2 50.0% 1 25.0% 0 0.0%
OPBD | 29 20 69.0% 7 24.1% 2 6.9% 0 0.0%
l PTD ENTITLEMENT 6 [} 0.0% 1 16.7% 3 50.0% 2 33.3%
REOPENING 26 11 42.3% 6 23.1% g 34.6% 0 0.0%
SPECIAL o o o
l . 1 '\ 11000% O |00%| 0 | 00% | 0 | 0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
l COMPENSABILITY 93 38 40.9% 33 [355%, 20 21.5% 2 2.2%
DEP BEN FATAL 3 Z 66.7% 1 33.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT o o
l 15 DAY 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
IEB . o
DETERMINATION 4 2 50.0% 2 50.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
l PPD a5 42 49 4% 37 |43.5% 6 7.1% 0 0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL a0 53 58.9% 32 35.6% 5 5.6% 0 0.0%
l TTD 29 10 |345% | 9 [310%| 8 |276% | 2 6.9%
Totals 374 181 48.4% | 130 |34.8%| 57 15.2% 6 1.6%
l 1



Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 3/1/2009 thru 3/31/2009

Late **

Count Percent Count Percent

Time standard To_tal ey
Motions

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100% |
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 4 100%
COMPENSABILITY 229 225 | 98.3%
DEPENDENT BENEFIT
TERMINATION L L | B 2
IEB DETERMINATION 7 7 100%
OP NON-MED 21 21 100%
PPD 193 192 | 99.5%
REOPENING 73 73 100%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 189 189 | 100%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 2 100%
TTD 102 100 98%
DEP BEN FATAL 24 17 70.8%
OPBD 61 53 86.9%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 10 10 100%
REHABILITATION 1 1 100%
TEMP 1 1 100%
Total Motions 919 897 | 97.1%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date

0
0
4
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
2
7
3
0
0
0

22

0%
0%
1.7%

0%

0%
0%
0.5%
0%
0%
0%
2%
29.2%
13.1%
0%
0%
0%
2.9%
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Acknowledgement Goal

Report Dates: From 3/1/2009 thru 3/31/2009

Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT Total: 2 ] 0.0% 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0%
CBO - CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT 2 7] 0.0% ] 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0%
BENEFIT RATE Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CS2 - CL SI PRSTS BEN RATE 1 7] 0.0% 4] 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
COMPENSABILITY Total: 88 2 2.3% 0 0.0% 22 25.0% 64 72.7%
CCS - CL SEC.CONDITION 21 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 4.8% 20 95 2%
CHC - CLL COMPENSABILITY 3 ) 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
CIM - CL S1 COMPENSABLE 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0%
CIS - CL SI SEC.CONDITION 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
CPI - CL SI REJECT CLAIM 10 2 20.0% 0 0.0% 4 40.0% 4 40.0%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 42 )] 0.0% 1] 0.0% 15 35.7% 27 64 3%
CQR - CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0%
DEP BEN FATAL Total: 8 0 0.0% 1] 0.0% 2 25.0% 6 75.0%
CDF - CL. DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 6 0 0.0% 1] 0.0% 2 33.3% 4 66.7%
CIF - CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
EIF - EM SI DY/GNT DTH BEN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 10 DAY Total: 3 1] 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0% 0 0.0%
C5N - CL FTA NOT COVERED 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0% 0 0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION Total: 2 0 0.0% [ 0.0% 2 100.0% 0 0.0%
CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0% 0] 0.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 11 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 9.1% 10 90.9%
CIR - CL S| NON-MED ORDER 5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 5 100.0%
CNR - CL NON-MED ORDER 6 0 0.0% i 0.0% 1 16.7% 5 83.3%
OPBD Total: 20 3 15.0% 1 5.0% 6 30.0% 10 50.0%
CAO - CL ADD BOARD FINDING 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 25.0% 3 75.0%
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 8 1 12.5% 1 12.5% 2 25.0% 4 50.0%
CS0O - CL SI AD.BRD FINDING 4 2 50.0% 0 0.0% 1 25.0% 1 25.0%
EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
ESF - EM% SI BOARD FINDING 3 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% | 2 66.7%
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PPD Total: 115 2 | 17% |0 0.0% 22 19.1% | 79.1%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 11 0| 00% |0 0.0% 0 0.0% 11 100.0%
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT 74 1 1.4% | D 0.0% 11 14.9% 62 83.8%
CIE - CL S| ADD% AWARD D/G & 0| 00% |0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0%
CIG - CL Sl %AWARD DNY/GNT 27 1 3.7% | 0 0.0% 11 40.7% 15 55.6%
PTD ENTITLEMENT Total: 1 0 | 0.0% |0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CKC - CL DENY/GRANT PTD 1 0 | 0.0% [0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
PTD ONSET DATE Total: 1 0 00% (0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%

ClO - CL SI ONSET DT ISSUE 1 0 00% [0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%

REHABILITATION Total: 2 g 00% |0 00% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
CIV - CL SI DY/GRNT RHB PL 1 0| 00% | D 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CPV - CL DY/GRNT REHAB PLN 1 0 00% (D 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%

REOPENING Total: 30 0| 00% |3 10.0% 9 30.0% 18 60.0%
CIQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD 2 0| 00% |0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0%
ClY - CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD 4 0| 00% |1 25.0% 1 25.0% 2 50.0%
ClIZ - CL 81 D/G R/O TRTMT 1 01 00% (1] 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

CJV - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD 11 0 | 00% |0 0.0% 6 54.5% 3] 45.5%
CLH - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD 2 0| 00% (0O 0.0% 2 100.0% 0 0.0%

CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD 6 0| 00% |1 16.7% 0 0.0% 5 83.3%
CRO - CL DY/GRNT R/O TRTMT 4 0 | 0.0% |0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 100.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 116 1 0.9% |1 0.9% 9 7.8% 105 90.5%
C1Y - CL SI TRMT GRANT 3 0| 00% |1 33.3% | 0 0.0% 2 66.7%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 77 1 13% | D 0.0% 6 7.8% 70 90.9%
CSX - CL SI TRMT DENY 34 0| 00% |0 0.0% & 8.8% 31 91.2%
CYY - CL TRMT GRANT 2 0| 00% |0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0%
TTD Total: 50 2 | 40% |1 2.0% 10 20.0% 37 74.0%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 35 2| 5.7% |1 2.9% 3 8.6% 29 82.9%
CIC - CL SI CLSING THE CLM 11 0| 00% |0 0.0% 4 36.4% 7 63.6%
CJS-CLTTD 2 0| 00% |0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
CPX-CL INITIAL TTD 2 0| 0.0% |O 0.0% 2 100.0% 0 0.0%

Totals: | 450 110 [22% |6 |1.3% |88 [19.6%  |346 [76.9%
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Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date From 3/1/2009 thru 3/31/2009

Time Standard Docisions Reversed Affirmed '‘Tirmedby p.  iesed Modified Moot Other Remanded

i Rule
Sl L Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %

BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0 0 0 1 0] o0 [ O] 0 JO o [0 0 |o 0 0
DEP BEN FATAL 5 0 0 3 60 0 0 2 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OP NON-MED 6 1 [16.7 3 50 0 0 1 [16.7] © 0 1 |16.7| o0 0 0 0
OPBD 42 3 |71 26 619 5 119 8 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PPD 139 29 |209| 55 |39.6| 27 l19.4]| 24 [173] o© 0 4 |29 o 0 0 0
TTD 49 5 102 24 | 49 7 |143]| 11 [224]| © 0 2 |41 0 0 0 0
BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT 2 0 0 2 1100| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
COMPENSABILITY 116 35 |30.2 51 | 44 5 43| 14 121! 6 |52 5 43| 0 0 0 0
IEB
DETERMINATION 7 0 0 4 (571 1 143 2 (288 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PTD I
ENTITLEMENT 8 4 50 2 25 0 0 2 25 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REOPENING 32 13 1406| 12 |375| 2 63| 2 |63 1 31| 2 |63]| 0 0 0 0
SPECIAL
CATEGORY 1 1 100 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 123 28 |228| 56 |455 18 |[146| 15 (122 2 16| 2 16 2 16| 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP EM | 2 1 50 0 0 0 0 1 |50 0 0 0 0 o.Jo il o 0
Totals | 533 | 120 |225] 238 (44.7| 66 |12.4] 82 (154 9 (17| 16 | 3 2 [04] o 0
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Workers’ Compensation Board of Review

Joe Offices localed al 1207 Quarrier 5t, Charlesion
H All communications should be addressed lo the Board of Review
M anCh ! n’ "I at ihe address shown at the bollom of this page

Governor an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer

James D Gray
Chairman

W Jack Stevens
Member

Rila Hedrick-Helmick M E M 0 R A N D U M

Member

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: James D. Gray, Chairman
Date: May 6, 2009

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review’s April 2009 monthly report

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total of eight

reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include the following:
Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue

Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue

Monthly Appeals Received by |ssue and Appellant

Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party

Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

S R G S

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (POl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
OIC Only
Claimant and OIC

Old Fund Total

Count
42

11

62

Privately Insured Appeals {DOI > Jun-30-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
OIC Only
Claimant and Employer
Other *

Privately Insured Total
Total Appeals
* Appeals requiring research

Appeals counted more than once:

78

140

Old Fund Claims by Appellant

& Claimant Only m Employer Only O OIC Only m Claimant and C_ommissm

Privately iInsured Appeals by ppellant

1%19%

m Claimant Only ® Employer Only O Commission Only @ Claimant and Employer m Other *
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Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
OIC Only
Claimant and Employer
Claimanl and OIC
Employer and OIC
Claimant, Employer and OIC
Other *

Old Fund Total

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005}

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
QIC Only
Claimant and Employer
Employer and OIC
Other *

New Fund Total
Total Appeals
* Appeals requiring research

Appeals counted more lhan once:

e an AN, M. S0 M G S I O B8 AR Be o

From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2009

Old Fund Claims Appeals by Appellant

Count
657
76
165 Y

O ]

m Claimant Only B Employer Only
o7 o OIC Onfy
m Claimant and Commission

B Claimant and Employer
B Employer and Commission
m Claimant, Employer and Commission m Other *

Privately insured Funds by AppeRant
Count

567 -
294 1y el

0 = th =

877

1794

m Claimant and Employer ~ mEmployer and Commission B Other ™

o

M Claimant Only m Employer Only O Commissien Only

21
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Appeals Received By Issue
Privately Insured Appeals (DOX > Jul-1-2005) vs Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005)
From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

30

25

20

15

10

Insured Claims Privately insured
| AFPLICA TON THRESHOLD n BENEFTT CVERSA Y MENT O COMPEHSABILITY 1 DEP BEN FATAL
8 [EB DETERMINA TION @ OP NON-VED m OPBD mFPD
@ PTD ENTITLERENT m REOPENING 0 TRMT/EQUIP CL mTD
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Appeals Received By Issue
Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jul-1-2005) vs Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005)
From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

Type of lssue Total Issugs Insurod Clalms Privately Insurad
i % f L

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 100 0 0 00
ENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 0 00 1 100.0
SOMPENSABILITY 36 6 167 30 833

DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 1000 0 0

EB DETERMINATION 2 2 100 0 0 0
P NON-MED 1 0 0.0 1 100.0
EPBD 6 5 83 3 1 16.7
pPD 38 13 342 25 65.8
TD ENTITLEMENT & 6 100 O 0 0.0
REOPENING 10 8 80.0 2 200
'TRMT/EQUIP CL 32 18 56.3 14 43.8
D 7 1 143 6 85.7
Totals 142 62 43.7 80 563

Appeals counted more than once:

2042932 (2008014118 DOI: 09/25/2007 REOPENING)

2042932 (2008014118 DOI: 09/25/2007 TTD)

2042987 (2006039320 DOI: 04/25/2006 BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT)
2042987 (2006039320 DOI: 04/25/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)

23
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI > Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI < Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2009

il
F1H
200
160
100
50
]
insured Claims Privalely Insured Fund
(emas O 1 811 rad T = SIm— e e e e T T =
WAPPLICATION THIFESHOLD EERENEFITOVERPAYMENT  [IBENEFIT RATE CCOMPENSARBILITY
{HDEP GEM 104 BEICErF BEW FATAL BIE8 OE TER MIKATEIN Oopr MON-MED
|moPED Bmren OF T EMTITLEMENT BEFTOONSET DATE
EREHARILITATICHN WEEDFER®RG WEFECIAL CATEGORY W ERP
BTRMTVEQUIP oL EITAMT ECUIP B aTro
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
0Old Fund Appeals (DOI > Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI >Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2009

# % # %
IAPPLICATION THRESHOLD 8 7 875 1 125
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 6 3 50.0 3 50.0
IBENEFIT RATE 5 4 80.0 1 20 0
\COMPENSABILITY 419 89 212 330 78 8
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100.0 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 27 25 92.6| 2 74
IEB DETERMINATION 19 19 100.0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 5 3 600 2 400
OPBD 81 65 80.2 18 19.8
PPD 456 255 559 201 441
PTD ENTITLEMENT 55 55 100 0 0 0.¢
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100.0 0 0a
REHABILITATION 3 2 66.7| 1 33.3
REOPENING 144 96 66.7 48 33 3
SPECIAL CATEGORY 3 3 100 0 0 0.0/
TEMP 12, 3 25 (i 9 750
TRMT/EQUIP CL 475, 270 56.8| 205 432
TRMT/EQUIP EM gl 5 62.| 3 37 &,
TTD 131] 25 19 1 106 80.9
Totals 1HF|LJ 931 50 1I 928 49.9
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Appeals Received By Issue
From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

a0

]

15
(I}
H
5 ﬂ 4[['.4

Claimant Employer Emplayer & CIC CHC

B APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 0O COMPENSABILITY

@ DEP BEN FATAL m [EB DETERMINATION m OF NON-MED
m OFBD W PPD m PTD ENTITLEMENT
w REOPENING 0 TRMT/EQUIP CL mTTD

26



0 s s M 0t N S S WE Ga M S N R Ak S N a e
Appeals Received By Issue

From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

Claimant ' Employer olC _'Emp and OIC
Ppasieos ” % 2 % | # % £ %

APPLICATION
THRESHOLD N 1000 0 00 O 00| 0 0.0
BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT 1 1 1000| © 00 0 00| © 00
COMPENSABILITY 35| 17 486 | 17 486 0 00| 1 29
DEP BEN FATAL 2| 1 500 O 00 O 00| 1 500
IEB DETERMINATION 2| 2 1000| o 00 O 00| 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 1] o 00| 1 1000 O 00| o 0.0
OPBD 6| 5 833 | 1 167 0 00| o 0.0
PPD 39| 29 744 8 205 0 00| 2 51
PTD ENTITLEMENT 6| 2 333 1 167 0 00| 3 50.0
REOPENING 10| 5 500| 2 200 0 oo| 3 300
TRMT/EQUIP CL 33| 27 g18| 3 81| o 00| 3 9.1
TTD 7| 4 571 3 429 0 00| o0 00
Totals 143 | o4 657 36 252 | 0© 00| 13 91|

Appeals counled more than ance:
2042877. Appellant: CLAIMANT
2042877: Appellant: EMPLOYER
2042930: Appellant: CLAIMANT
2042930: Appellant: OIC
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Appealed By
CLAIMANT

CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR APRIL 2009
Year
Disposition to
BOR Disposition Count Disp %  Total % Date Disp %  Total %
| AFFIRMED 711 816% | 514% 377 | 865% | 567%
DISMISSED , . 3 | 0.7% | 0.5%
MODIFY . | . 1| 02%| 02%
MOOT . 5 2| O6%| 03%
REMAND . 4| 46%| 29% | 16| 37%| 24%
REVERSE 11 12 6% 8.0% | 36| BI% 5.4%
VACATE 1 | 1.1% | 0.7% | 1] 0.2% 0.2%
| | | | |
Total Dispositions 87 ! | | 436 ! |
| ! ! | |
AFFIRMED | | | 4 | BO0% | 08%
REVERSE . _ ' 1] 200% 0.2%
-
Total Dispositions [ | 5 |
I ' -
ABEYANCE | . | 1| oe%| ozw
AFFIRMED 24 | 750% 174% | 110 | B8:3% | 16.5%
DISMISSED [ 11 31% 07% 3 19% 05%
MODIFY i ' 2| 12% 03%
MOOT I . 1 06% 0.2%
REMAND 1 3.1% 0.7% 4 2.5% 0.8%
REVERSE ‘ 6| 18.8% 4.3% 40 | 24 5% 6.0%
! Total Dispositions I 32 | | 161 i
[
AFFIRMED 5| 263%| 36% 32| &DB% | 4.8%
MODIFY 2| 32| 3%
REMAND _ 2| 32%| 03%
REVERSE 14| T37% | 101% 27| 429%| 41%|
Telal Disposilions 19 | 63
[
Grand Tatals 138 | 665

28



Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

B Affirmed B Rewersed O Dismissed O Modified B Remanded m Vacated @ Other]
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Dispositions By Issues

BOR Orders Mailed From April 1, 2009 Thru April 30, 2009

Afflrmed Reverned | Dismianed Maodifind Remanded Vecsted Other

Type of lasue ETAET P |_$_ = . i % 2 | "y ¥ | " 3 | o .J | “ . # ]"_ ?_F_
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 |1 25.0 3 75.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 26 18 69.2 6 23.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 2 7.7 0 0.0 0 0.0
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100.0 0 Q.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 | 0 0.0
{EB DETERMINATION 1 1 100.0 0 Q.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 [ O 0.0
OP NON-MED 1 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 21 20 95.2 0 0.0 1 4.8 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 44 28 63.6 13 29.5 0 00 0 0.0 2 4.5 0 0.0 1 2.3
PTD ENTITLEMENT 6 5 83.3 1 16.7 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 13 1 846 2 15.4 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TEMP 1 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 1 100.0 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 22 14 63.6 6 27.3 1 4.5 0 00 1 4.5 0 0.0 0 0.0
TTD 3 3 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 | O 00 0 0.0 | 0 0.0 0 00
Totals 145 105 724 K| 21.4 2 14 0 00 5 34 [ 1 0.7 1 07
Appeals counted in multiple categories: 4
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2009
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues

BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2009

Type of Meii tNtaa Afflrmed Reversed Dismissed Modifled Remanded Vacated Other
# | % | # % | #| % |#1 % |#1 % |[#| % |[#]| % |

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 4 3 750 0 00 0 00 G 0G 1 250 0 00 8] 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 1 250 | 3 750 | 0O 00 |0 0O 0o 00 |0 00 | 0O 00
BENEFIT RATE 2 0 00 | 2 10000 Q0 |0 00 0 00 |0 00 |0 00
COMPENSABILITY 466 372 798 | 40 86 |17 36 | 5 11 26 56 | 1 02 | 4 09
DEP BEN 104 2 2 1000/ 0 00 | O 00 |0 00 © 00 |0 00 |0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 39 | 36 923 | 1 26 | 1 26 |0 00 1 26 |0 00 |0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT

TERMINATION 1 1 1000/ 0 00 |0 00 |0 00 o 00 |0 00 |0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 31 28 903 | 2 65 | 1 32 |0 00 O 00 (0 00 |0 00
OP NON-MED 7 5 714 | 1 143 [ 1 143 |0 00 0O ©00 0O 00 |0 00
OPBD 124 | 112 903 4 32 |5 40 [0 0O 3 24 0 00 |0 00
PPD 418 | 324 775 54 129 |14 33 |2 05 |16 38 |0 00 |8 19
PTD ENTITLEMENT 79 | 72 911 6 76 |0 00 |0 0O 1 13 0 00 | 0O 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 17 1000 0 00 |0 00 |0 00 ¢ ©00 0 00 | O 0O
PTD THRESHOLD 2 0O 00 1 50 |1 50 [0 00 0 00 0 00 |0 0O
REHABILITATION 3 3 1000, 0 00 |0 00 [0 0O o ©00 0 00 |0 DO
REOPENING 162 | 129 796 | 19 117 |6 37 |2 12 4 25 0 00 |2 12
SI CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000/ 0 00 |0 00 |0 00 0O 00 0O 00 |0 0O
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 © 00 |1 10000 00 |0 0O O 00 0 00 |0 00
TEMP 10 0O 00 |1 100 |6 600 [0 00 o 00 |1 100 |2 200
TRMT/EQUIP CL 495 | 397 802 |66 133 |16 32 |0 00 |11 22 |0 00 |3 06
TRMT/EQUIP EM 20 21 724 | 7 241 |0 00 |0 00 1 34 |0 00 |0 00
TTD 198 | 118 596 |11 58 | 5 25 |0 00 6 30 |58 293 | 0 00
Totals 2079 1626 782 |219 105 |73 35 |9 04 |70 34 |60 29 |19 09
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Revenue Recovery Activity

April 2009

COLLECTION ACTIVITY
$ 41,370.42 |
Receipts - Old Fund (Employer out of buainess) |
$ 88,064.46
Receipts -PC&NU {Private Camer Cancellation & Rogue Employars) |
$ 29,374 28 |
Receipts - Payment Agreements |
Receipts - Collection Agency b -
826
# of active accounts uninsured {(cumulative) .
$ |
$ of active accounts uninsured {cumulative) 2,640,519 37 |
2,190 |
Telephone contacts
16 |
Walk-ing
LIENS
106
Liens senl to county clerks for recordation |
65
Liens sent to county clerks for release .
Intent to lien letlers sent to 73
employer/owner/officer/member
| INJUNCTIONS
33
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal - .
2
Hearings attended
# of injunction complaints filed 17 |
# of injunctions granted 1]
# of agreed orders enlered 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
4
# of repayment agreements applications !
5 |
Agreements set up | {
i 112 |
Total # of agreements on system {cumulative) |
6
Intent to void letters maited |
1
Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOUS
370
Terminations Processed
313
Rule 11 Letters Mailed || — —
[ 2
Rule 11 hearinas I
340
Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts 3 158.809 16
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Millions

Total Net Assets Under e

Management ssen
$3,818,630,000 o HEEN

Last Month
$3,642,826,000

Beginning ol Fiscal Year
$3,364,534,000

13.5% Growth This
Fiscal Year

Total Net Income & Gains

- <1558

525 |

540 4 i |
- B

This Month " 1 e
SID A
== . 0
$3,783,000 S 2, W
50 S
Fiscal Year IFFE 8832355
$55,272,000 Fiscal Year Comparison
Money Market Pools
As of March 31, 2009
Dividend  1-Day 7-Day 30-Day
Pool Factor*  Yield** Yield** Avg Yield** W.AM. *** Assels
WV Money Market  0.00023750  2294%  .2565% 2890% 36 Days $2.7 Billion
WV Gov’'t Money
Market 0.00023012  .1915%  .2204% 2800% 41 Days  $401.0 Million

L3

Dividend factor represents the mon#hily dividend amount per share.
™ Yields represent the sitple money market yield net of fees.
Y W.A M. is the weighted average malurity




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
MARCH 2009

Market Rebound Sparks Encouragement

The financial markets rebounded in March as investors' pent-up optimism was modestly rewarded with some
encouragement on the economiic front. The rebound has many speculating that the economy has now bottomed out and
the worst is now behind us. There remains another group who believe we have yet to see the bottom.

On the plus side: . o
e The G-20 meeting pledged $1 trillion in Five State Banks Take Home $5 Million Each
gﬁ:ﬁ:ﬂcy aid to prevent a further financial Five West Virginia banks each took home $5 million
*  Mark-to-market accounting rules are bein with suceessful interest rate bids during the XVest_
relaxed. 2 Virg_im'a Board of Treasury Ir_westm_ents’ 18" online
®  The new $1 tnllion Public-Private Investment cgalificate of dgpogt] sigiog in 48R
program could rid banks of tox.lc assets. Freedom Bank of Belington, Wesbanco, United, Main
New home sales rose by 4.7% in February. Street of Wheeling, and Fifth Third of Huntington each
¢  Durable goods orders rose in February by successfully bid on $5 million in April.
3.4% reversing six straight months of decline.
®  Consumer confidence rose to 26 in March, a BB&T is the leader in the bidding action, with $83
small uptick from ihe 25.3 level in February. million captured since the first auction in May 2006,
Wesbanco is second at $61 million, and United is third at
Cn the negative side: $46.5 million. Freedom Bank of Belington, a much
e  Banks are expected to sustain $1 trillion of smaller institution, is fourth with comulative winnings of
additional write-downs. $41 million,
o The $1 trillion TALF is experiencing investor
reluctance In all, the auctions have eamed the state $1.1 million
* 17 of the G-20 members have implemented 47 more than if it had simply purchased Treasury bilis
new trade restrictions without competition. The BTI has placed a total of 3454
»  The U.S. unemployment rate rose to 8.5% with miilion on deposit since the auctions began.

the loss of an additional 663,000 jobs in April.
¢ Home prices in 20 U.S cities fell 19% in February from a year earlier, marking the fastest drep on record,
while foreclosures surged 29.9% in February,

While a case can be made either way regarding where we actually are in this recession, one thing remains painfully clear:
The deleriorating job market is likely to dampen consumer confidence. Additionalty, higher taxes and banks’ reluctance
to lend should hinder business’s need to create jobs in the near future and keep the economy down.

Rates across the yield curve fell in response to the Federal Reserve’s announcement of its decision to purchase $300
billion of longer term Treasury securities. The 2-year yield closed down 17 basis points while the yield on the 10-year
Treasury note fell 0.36% o 2.66%, and the 30-year bond ended the month down 0.18% to close out at 3.53%. By
month-end, spreads on the front end of the curve (2-10 year) had narrowed by 19 basis points to 186 basis points while
the back end of the curve (10-30 year) steepened by 18 basis points to 87 basis points, and the Fed Funds Rate continued
to fluctuate in the 0.00% - 0.25% range.

The Barclays Capital U_S. Aggregate Index returned 1.39% during the month, while most spread sectors outperformed
their sarne duration Treasuries. CMBS issues rebounded sharply in March in response to an expanded version of the
TALF. Credit underperformed the overall market during the month, with the Finance and Insurance industries faring the
worst. The Citigroup 90-Day T-Bill Index retumned 0.02% in March trailing the 0.49% return of the Citigroup 1-3 Year
Government / Corporale Index. For the traiting 12 month peried, the 90-Day T-Bills returned 1.13% while the 1-3 Year
Government / Corporate Index retumed 2 85%,




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Financial Highlights as of March 31, 2009

WV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months

Net of All Fees
April 1 -
March 31 Retum
2009 16%
2008 T71%
2007 5.3%
2006 27%
2005 (0.1%)

Net Assets
At March 31
{In Millions)

$ 2852
$ 4012
$ 2279
$ 2650
$ 2581

Pricr Io July 2007, the WV Short Term Sond Pool was known s the Enhanced Yisid Fool

WV Short Term Bond Pool
Rates of Retumn
Past 12 Months
April 1 - March 31
105
%
2%
7%
5%
5%
4%
%
%
1%
0% f—uf
1%}
R i
- Taar

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

Fiscal

March Net YTD Net

Net Asset Income Income

Pool Value {Loss) {Loss)

WV Money Market $2,675372 $ 699 $ 2791
WV Gov't Money Market 400,950 78 2,216
WV Short Term Bond 285,165 1,128 8,261
WV Bank 75,302 89 1,855
Loss Amortization 185,035 1,239 12,958
Loans 126,729 428 1,050
Reserve 41577 15 81
Participant Accounts | 28,500 149 880
$3,818,630 $ 3,783 $ 55272

| Percent of Total Net Asset Value |

P amcpant
Accounts 0 3%
=Reservn, | 1%

Sloang, 3 3%

aLgss Amarzshon,
10%

A B, 2 0%

=W\ Short Term
Bond, 7 7%

B o Barr
Market, 10 5%

WAV Money Market
0 1%

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WV Money Market
Corporame

Gavl

W Gov't Mansy Marke)

o

Borem,
LLk By

[LLET
R0

WV Short Term Bond




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assets
[nvestmenis:
Al amoruzed cosl
Al fair value
Cash
Collateral for securities loaned
Other assels
Total assets

Liabilities

Payable [or secunties loaned
Ohher liabilities

Total liabilities

Nel Assecls

Invesiment income

Interest and dividends

Secuntics {ending income
Provision far securilies lending loss
Net acerelion (amormzation)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Tolal investment income

Expenses

Fees

Securilies lending borrower rebales
Bad debt expense

Tolal expenses

Net investment income

Net realized pain {loss)

from invesimenis
Net increase (decrease)

in lair value of invesiments
Net gain (loss) from mvesiments
Net increase (decrease) in net
asscts (rom operations

Distributions te participants

Participani activity

Purchases, reinvestment of unils
and contributions

Redemplions and wilhdrawals

Lniee-pool transiers in

[nter-poot transfers oul

Net increase (decrease) in aet

assets (rom participant activity

[ncrease (decrease) in net assels
Net assets al beginning of penod
Net assels at end of period

UNAUDITED
MARCH 31, 2009
{In THOUSANDS)
Wy
Governmenl WYV Short Participant
WYV Money Money Term Bond WYV Bank Directed
Market Fool Markeli Pool Pool Pool Other Pools Accounls
5 2,878,838 5 400367 3 75,000 5 167850 ! 25,026
- - 3 283,198 - 185,005 3,151
286,701 - 129317 - -
1,824 117 2,581 302 420 324
3,167,363 400,984 415,096 75,302 353,345 28,501
286,701 - 129317
205,290 34 614 - . i |
TR 34 [ w0 4 1
i IATA3TT $ 400,950 1 IHS.1pA % TE T 5 353,04 5 28500
k) 09 5 73 b3 gLl § 89 3 447 4 71
[B11) [(:R)) (244}
521 BG (116} 557 f13)
51 96 551 B9 1,004 38
160 ] 3 i |
160 ) 31 - 4 -
659 75 520 89 1,000 L
21
587 682 8
- 608 AR &}
659 76 1,128 aw 1,682 |k
599 71 541 EQ 443
732,613 182,444 14 89 2,077 LE
638,119 54,891 871 - 1
25,341 25,000
25,000 5 . 25,341
44,835 127,552 {497) (252) 2,077 o
44 895 127,558 9 {252) 1316 195
> AMILATT 2Ty ang JHA 5T TN ERIENERL TR MIE
S LATE T LT ] ¥ JEEIARS ¥ 75,302 % 154 41 i 1E. 51




(President Tomblin presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
May 28, 2009 '
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. val of Feb 0 min

2. 2009 Interim Committees and Studies

MOVE that the President and Speaker be authorized to establish interim committees as —
they deem appropriate and to appoint as many members as desired to any committee other than
statufory commitiees.

MOVE the committee co-chairs be authorized to establish subcommittees with the
approval of the President and the Speaker, study additional issues as approved by the President
and Speaker and assign studies to appropriate subcommittee with approval o the President and
Speaker.

MOVE the following committees be authorized to meet during the 2009 Interim Period:

Statufory Commiftees;

Commission on Interstate Cooperation

Commission on Special Investigations

Council of Finance and Administration

Employee Suggestion Award Board

Equal Pay Commission bypole—

Higher Education Capital Project & Facilities—

Joint Commission on Economic Development

Joint Committee on Government Operations

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources

Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Commitiee

Forest Management Review Commission

WV Law Institute

Comml s
Joint Standing Committee on Education
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization

i i

TR E N PR Ty



Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary
Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement

MOYVE the following committees be created and authorized to meet during the 2009
Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committes

Joint Committee on Technology

Legislative Intern Committee

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommitiee
Post Audits Subcommittee

Select Committes on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
Select Committee on Health

Select Committee on Minority Issues

Select Committee on PEIA Seniors and Long Term Care

MOVYE the study resolutions be assigned to interim committees as follows on the
handout given to all the Committee Members in their booklets.

MOVE that for all commiitees, subcommittees and commissions meeting during the
interim period for which there are an unequal number of Delegates and Senators, all motions
considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of the commitiee members from each

legislative body.

MOVE that the members of the Legislature performing interim duties as a member of
legislative committees and commissions authorized to meet, as provided by West Virginia
Code §4~1-1, be anthorized to receive interim compensation, travel expense reimbursement and
interim expense reimbursement.

MOVE that the following dates be approved for Interim Meetings:

Dates:  May 26-28 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
June 15-17 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
July 14-16 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
August 10-12 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
September 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
October 13-15 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)

3. nthi - Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of \/
s dminisiration




PEIA
BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report

5. nfhly/ rly Report Distri n_from Department ealth and H)
Resources: Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

Medicaid Report

6. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Shana Phares, -/

Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate

7. Investment Management Board Distribution: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director e

8. Workers” Compensation: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner ~/
9, Board of Treasury Report Distribution
10. WYV Diyision of Highways Annual Audit - Contract

MOVE that the Legislative Manager be avthorized to enter into a contract with
Gibbons & Kawash for conducting the Division of Highways Audit.

11. Other Business
12. Adjournment



